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                  I N T R O D U C T I O N  1 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  We'd like to get started now.  2 

           Good evening.  My name is Joanne Wachholder, I'm  3 

the Environmental Project Manager with the Federal Energy  4 

Regulatory Commission, or FERC.  Thank you for coming  5 

tonight.  6 

           Also seated here with me tonight are Meg Gaffney-  7 

Smith and Joseph DaVia from the U.S. Army Corps of  8 

Engineers; Alex Dankanich with the U.S. Department of  9 

Transportation; and Richard Yuill, with AMEC, who is a  10 

consultant working with FERC.  11 

           In the back we also have Laura Turner and Bob  12 

Honig, and Randy Mathura working with the maps in the back.  13 

           In case you don't know, FERC is an independent  14 

agency that regulates the interstate transmission of  15 

electricity, natural gas, and oil.  FERC is the lead federal  16 

agency responsible for the National Environmental Policy Act  17 

of 1969, or NEPA for review of the Sparrows Point Project,  18 

and the lead agency for the preparation of the Environmental  19 

Impact Statement.  20 

           NEPA requires FERC to analyze the environmental  21 

impacts, consider alternatives, and provide appropriate  22 

mitigation measures on proposed projects.  Other federal and  23 

state agencies have permitting and review responsibilities  24 

associated with the project, and we are coordinating our  25 



 
 

 6

review with them.  1 

           Some of these agencies include the U.S. Coast  2 

Guard, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, U.S. Environmental  3 

Protection Agency, and the U.S. Department of  4 

Transportation. The purpose of tonight's meeting is to  5 

provide each of you with an opportunity to give us your  6 

comments on the Draft Environmental Impact Statement for the  7 

proposed Sparrows Point LNG Project.    8 

           Tonight's meeting is a joint meeting, hosted by  9 

the agencies here.  Our agencies have slightly different  10 

review processes that this meeting will support.  It will  11 

help us most if your comments are specific as possible  12 

regarding the proposed project and the Draft EIS.    13 

           I will briefly describe the FERC process, and  14 

then   15 

Meg Gaffney-Smith will explain the U.S. Army Corps of  16 

Engineers review process; and Alex Dankanich will explain  17 

the Department of Transportation's role.  18 

           I'd like to clarify that the Sparrows Point  19 

proposal was not conceived by, and is not promoted by any of  20 

these agencies.  21 

           During our review of the project, we assembled  22 

information from a variety of sources, including the  23 

applicants, other agencies, our own independent analysis and  24 

field work, and information from you, the public.  We  25 
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analyzed this information and prepared the Draft  1 

Environmental Impact Statement that was distributed back on  2 

April 25th.  3 

           We are in the midst of the 45-day comment period  4 

on the Draft EIS.  The formal comment period will end on  5 

June 16th.   All written comments received during this time  6 

period or verbally tonight will be addressed in the final  7 

Environmental Impact Statement. Comments received after that  8 

date will still be included in the public record up until  9 

the time the Commission makes a determination on the  10 

proposal.   11 

           I want to make that clear; we will continue to  12 

take comments past the comment period.  However, we ask that  13 

you provide comments sooner rather than later in order to  14 

give us the time to analyze and research the issues that you  15 

raise.  16 

           At the end of the 45-day comment period we begin  17 

organizing all the information gathered to date, and prepare  18 

the final EIS.  If you've received a copy of the Draft EIS,  19 

you will receive a copy of the final.  If you would like to  20 

receive a copy of the final you can add your name to the  21 

mailing list in the back, when you came in.  22 

           I'd also like to stress that the EIS does not  23 

make a final decision on the project.  It is prepared to  24 

advise the Commission and to disclose to the public the  25 
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environmental impact of constructing and operating the  1 

proposed project.  When the EIS is finished, the  2 

commissioners at FERC will consider the environmental  3 

information from the EIS along with non-environmental issues  4 

such as engineering, markets and rates, and making its  5 

decision to approve or deny the project.  6 

           If the Commission does vote to approve the  7 

project, FERC environmental staff will monitor the project  8 

through construction and restoration, performing onsite  9 

inspections to ensure environmental compliance with the  10 

conditions of the FERC certificate or authorization.  11 

           We'll use the list that you signed in at the back  12 

for people indicating that they wish to speak.  In addition  13 

to verbal comments provided tonight, we will also accept  14 

your written comments.  If you have comments but don't wish  15 

to speak, you can provide your written comments on the forms  16 

at the back table and drop the comments off tonight, or mail  17 

them at a later date.  18 

           The Commission also encourages electronic filing  19 

of written comments.  The instructions are on the forms in  20 

the back, or you can go to our website, at: www.FERC.gov.  21 

           I'll hand off to Meg Gaffney-Smith.  22 

           MS. GAFFNEY-SMITH:  Good evening, ladies and  23 

gentlemen.  My name is Meg Gaffney-Smith, and I'm the Chief  24 

of the Regulatory Branch in the Baltimore District, U.S.  25 
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Army Corps of Engineers.  I want to welcome you to this  1 

joint U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and Federal Energy  2 

Regulatory Commission public hearing for the proposed AES  3 

Sparrows Point LNG and Mid-Atlantic Express Pipeline  4 

Project.  5 

           It is the responsibility of my office to evaluate  6 

applications for Department of the Army permits for work in  7 

waters of the United States, including jurisdictional  8 

wetlands.  Our authority comes from Section 10 of the Rivers  9 

and Harbors Act of 1899, and Section 404 of the Clean Water  10 

Act.  11 

           At this time, no decision has been reached  12 

regarding whether or not a Department of the Army permit  13 

will be issued for the proposed project.    14 

           You may provide comment into the record by  15 

written statement or by oral statement.  If you have a  16 

written statement, you do not need to provide oral comments.   17 

Because we are recording this meeting, those providing oral  18 

comment will need to use the microphone.  Please state your  19 

name, address, and the interest you represent.  20 

           We do not permit cross-examination of the  21 

speakers, but you may pose clarification questions as part  22 

of your statement.   23 

           The project is proposed by AES Sparrows Point LNG  24 

and Mid-Atlantic Express Pipeline.  They propose to  25 
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construct a liquefied natural gas, LNG import terminal in an  1 

industrial port setting on Sparrows Point, Baltimore County,  2 

Maryland, and approximately 88 miles of 30-inch diameter  3 

natural gas pipeline extending from Sparrows Point, Maryland  4 

to Eagle, Pennsylvania.  5 

           The project would result in permanent and  6 

temporary impacts to approximately 19.43 acres of wetlands,  7 

including the permanent conversion of approximately 4.5  8 

acres of forested wetlands to emergent or scrub shrub  9 

wetlands, and approximately 14,002 linear feet, or 4.07  10 

acres of streams.  11 

           In addition, the applicant is proposing to dredge  12 

approximately 3.7 million cubic yards of sediment from an  13 

approximate 118 acre area in the Patapsco River, to minus 45  14 

feet below mean lower low water, and dispose of the dredge  15 

material by innovative reuse or in a landfill.  16 

           Project impacts to waters of the U.S., including  17 

jurisdictional wetlands, are located in Baltimore, Harford,  18 

and Cecil Counties in Maryland, and Lancaster and Chester  19 

Counties in Pennsylvania.  The purpose of tonight's hearing  20 

is to inform you of this proposed project and to allow you  21 

the opportunity to provide comments to be considered in the  22 

Corps' public interest review of the proposed work.  Your  23 

comments will be included and addressed in the Environmental  24 

Impact Statement for the project.  25 
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           Your comments are important in the preparation of  1 

this document and in our evaluation of the permit  2 

application.  The decision on whether or not to issue a  3 

permit will be based on an evaluation of the probable  4 

impacts including cumulative impacts of the proposed  5 

activity on the public interest, and compliance with the  6 

Clean Water Act, Section 404(b)(1) guidelines.  That  7 

decision will reflect the national concern for both  8 

protection and utilization of important resources.  The  9 

benefits which may reasonably be expected to accrue from the  10 

proposal will be balanced against its reasonably foreseeable  11 

detriments.   12 

           All factors that may be relevant to the proposal  13 

are considered.  Among these are conservation, economics,  14 

aesthetics, general environmental concerns, wetlands,  15 

cultural values, fish and wildlife values, flood hazards,  16 

flood plain values, land use, navigation, shoreline erosion  17 

and accretion, recreation, water supply and conservation,  18 

water and air quality, hazardous, toxic and radioactive  19 

substances, threatened and endangered species, regional  20 

geology, energy needs, food and fiber production, safety,  21 

environmental justice, cumulative impacts, and the general  22 

needs and welfare of the public.  23 

           In compliance with the National Environmental  24 

Policy Act, the Corps is a cooperating agency in FERC's  25 
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preparation of an Environmental Impact Statement for the  1 

proposed project.  The Corps comment period for this  2 

hearing, and for public comment extends to June 26, 2008.   3 

Comments received tonight and throughout the comment period  4 

will be considered by the Corps as we reach a permit  5 

decision.  6 

           Thank you.  7 

           MR. DANKANICH:  Good evening.  My name is Alex  8 

Dankanich, and I'm with the U.S. Department of  9 

Transportation, Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety  10 

Administration.    11 

           If the applicant receives permission from the  12 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission to construct the  13 

pipeline, the Office of Pipeline Safety will maintain  14 

regulatory oversight over the safety of the pipeline.  This  15 

oversight includes inspections to ensure the pipeline is  16 

constructed of suitable materials, welded in accordance with  17 

industry standards by qualified welders, installed to the  18 

proper depth, protected from external corrosion, and  19 

properly tested before beginning use and operation.  20 

           Beyond the construction process, we conduct  21 

periodic inspections of operation and maintenance  22 

requirements that are listed in our code, 49 CFR Part 192.   23 

A pipeline operator must establish comprehensive written  24 

procedures describing the types and frequencies of  25 
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monitoring to ensure the continued, safe operation of the  1 

pipeline.  The monitoring that an operator must perform  2 

includes such things as, monitoring the adequacy of the  3 

external corrosion preventive systems, monitoring the  4 

operability of pipeline valves and pressure control  5 

equipment, conducting patrols along the right-of-way and  6 

also conducting period leak inspection surveys.  7 

           In addition to this routine monitoring, our  8 

agency, which is called PHMSA, Pipeline and Hazardous  9 

Materials Safety Administration, regulates further  10 

requirements on transmission pipeline operators called  11 

integrity management programs.  These programs include  12 

periodic integrity assessments of transmission pipelines in  13 

highly populated areas.  These assessments provide a  14 

comprehensive understanding of the pipeline condition and  15 

the associated risks.    16 

           In-line inspection tools provide detailed  17 

information about the pipeline condition.  During an  18 

integrity inspection, sensors and computers are sent through  19 

the pipeline internally.  These devices can indicate the  20 

pipeline deformation or changes in wall thickness of the  21 

pipeline.  22 

           By collecting and analyzing the data during the  23 

in-line inspection, operators can locate and repair areas of  24 

the pipeline that may have become damaged or deteriorated  25 
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over time.  1 

           Integrity management programs require the  2 

operators to detect and correct damage to their pipeline in  3 

highly populated areas before the damage could result in a  4 

possibility of a leak.    5 

           A well-constructed and maintained pipeline must  6 

also be properly operated.  Operators must ensure that the  7 

personnel performing operation, maintenance or emergency  8 

response activities are qualified to perform these  9 

functions.  10 

Operators must also implement training and testing programs  11 

for their employees and for contractors whose performance is  12 

crucial to the maintaining of the safety of the pipeline.  13 

           Pipeline operators must also implement public  14 

awareness programs to improve the awareness of the pipeline  15 

within the communities.  Operators will communicate pipeline  16 

safety information to the public along the right-of-way, to  17 

emergency responders along the right-of-way, and to local  18 

public officials and excavators.  19 

           I'll remain after the meeting to answer any  20 

specific questions about a pipeline or inspection process  21 

that you may have.  Thank you.  22 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  At this time, we'll begin taking  23 

your comments.  As your name is read, come up to the  24 

microphone and clearly state your name for the record.   All  25 
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of your comments will be transcribed and put into the public  1 

record.  So because your comments are being transcribed,  2 

please only speak when you are at the microphone so that he  3 

gets an accurate record of your comments.    4 

           Also, exits are around the back and sides; the  5 

bathrooms are out that way in the back.    6 

           And if you have written comments of what you're  7 

stating or if you don't want to stick around to say your  8 

comments later, you can always have them written and put  9 

them in the back box where Laura is, by the maps.  10 

           We're asking you to keep your comments to about  11 

four minutes.  There's currently about 30 people on the list  12 

which, if you do the math, it comes to about two and a half  13 

hours to get through everybody.  I want to make sure  14 

everybody has a chance to speak tonight.  15 

           And we're going to say the first couple people so  16 

you know what order you're in.  17 

           First person will be Guido Guarnaccia, then Frank  18 

Holden, then Valerie Twanmoh.  19 

           MR. GUARNACCIA:  Good evening. My name is Guido  20 

Guarnaccia, I'm a resident of Sparrows Point, Dundalk.  We  21 

came here today, the people from Dundalk, to show our  22 

solidarity for the community and residents of Edgewood.  23 

           At this time, I'm sorry I missed the Commander,  24 

he is not here tonight, but I have information that, I want  25 
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to present testimony in reference to the security and safety  1 

of the exclusion zone of the vessel.  2 

           We know that the Waterway Suitability Report that  3 

is included in the Environmental Impact Statement at  4 

Sparrows Point LNG, the Coast Guard has stated that it  5 

requested they be asked to identify the source agency,  6 

whether it's federal, state, local or private agency for  7 

each mitigation measure.  8 

           Up to today, AES's efforts -- you know, an effort  9 

they have made to identify the source agency, overwhelmingly  10 

indicate that the Port community currently does not have the  11 

resources to implement the, the resources necessary to  12 

responsibly manage the maritime safety and the security risk  13 

of the proposed LNG facility.  14 

           Based on these and other factors, the Coast Guard  15 

went on to state in the WSR that the Coast Guard has  16 

determined that the Chesapeake Bay is not currently suitable  17 

for this type facility.  Now this is what I keep asking  18 

myself; we know there are six LNG vessels that would be  19 

importing this LNG from the Al Qaeda, mostly come from the  20 

Middle East, and the exporting countries are Algeria,  21 

Indonesia, Malaysia, Nigeria, Oman, Qatar.  We know that  22 

Qatar has changed and tried to run under the Marshall  23 

Islands flag; the United Arab Emirates, Egypt, Lybia and et  24 

cetera.  25 
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           Now once again, I will make the same request:   1 

Most of you here on the stand -- we do not have border  2 

security in this country.  So you hear sometimes, if you  3 

hear: For English, press 1, For Espanol (Spanish) 2, and  4 

(Arabic).  The third number is Arabic.  To speak the  5 

language that is spoken by Muhammad __ for Al Qaeda.  6 

           Now how many here understood what I said?  None.   7 

The previous meeting on Sparrows Point 700 people, no one  8 

understood.  So actually what I'm saying, we are so backward  9 

on security, and whenever we hear someone say the pipeline  10 

is safe and secure, and already persons have taken the stand  11 

to make such a statement, it is an irresponsible statement.  12 

           We know that the capacity of this vessel, the  13 

Coast Guard has limits to 148,000 metric, cubic.  AES has  14 

demanded 217,000, knowing that they are wrong, they cannot  15 

import, but they're violating the law.  They still continue  16 

to do that.  17 

           They've established a hundred yard radius  18 

security zone, the Coast Guard.  AES says we want 300.  They  19 

compromise the security.  They go against the grain or  20 

actually, to 105, to enforce our regulation.  21 

           Now we know just briefly mathematically that the  22 

enforcement of the Coast Guard security zone around the  23 

project and the vessel in the Chesapeake Bay called for 440  24 

armed vessels.  One vessel, they are 12 officers.  Three  25 
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ships, there will be 36 officers.  Plus security on the  1 

sound, on the shore.  2 

           (Timer beeping)  Thank you.  3 

           (Applause)   4 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  If you have more comments,  5 

please feel to write them down and just leave them in back  6 

or submit them at a later time.  7 

           Next is Frank Holden, then Valerie Twanmoh, th en  8 

Linwood Jackson.  9 

           MR. HOLDEN:  Good evening.  My name is Frank  10 

Holden, 315 Margaret Avenue, Essex, Maryland, 21221.  11 

           I'm the Security of the Maryland Salt Water Sport  12 

Fisherman's Association.  The MSSA represents 7,000  13 

conservation-minded fishermen in Maryland.  We stand here  14 

tonight arm in arm with the citizens of Baltimore and  15 

Harford Counties and their State, Federal and local  16 

officials opposing this entire project.  17 

           This entire project was flawed from the very  18 

start due to a variety of reasons.  Safety issues must be  19 

first among everyone's concern.  This LNG project  20 

potentially exposes the entire area to a disaster of the  21 

magnitude of the 9/11 attacks. If a leak was to occur, this  22 

material could lay across the water until it reaches an  23 

ignition source, and then exploded in a fireball the size of  24 

a small nuclear explosion.  If that source was a car  25 
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traveling across the Key Bridge or its approach roads, this  1 

could result in deaths of thousands of motorists and level  2 

the entire Turner Station and Watersedge communities.  3 

           Regardless if AES's assurances of safety at this  4 

facility, industrial accidents can and do occur every day of  5 

the week somewhere in this country.  This LNG is way too  6 

hazardous to be unloaded in proximity to such a large  7 

industrial area, major highways were so close to these  8 

residential areas.  9 

           Our concern over the safety of this plant is even  10 

further aggravated by the possibility of this plant or ships  11 

becoming a terrorist target.  The U.S. Coast Guard has  12 

already expressed concern about their ability to safeguard  13 

these ships while transiting the Chesapeake Bay in such a  14 

busy commercial port.  Are the potential rewards of this  15 

plant worth the risks?  16 

           These ships, while traveling loaded, up the Bay,  17 

require escort to keep boats at least 500 yards away from  18 

them.  Well, I'm here to tell you, there's nothing farther  19 

than the truth.  My own experience shows that when these  20 

ships go into Cove Point, you're often chased out of the  21 

area before these ships are even in sight.  That's quite a  22 

bit more than 500 yards.  23 

           Imagine a ship arriving on July 4th weekend with  24 

thousands of recreational boats in the Bay harbor.  With gas  25 
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prices constantly rising, it's totally unfair to  1 

recreational boaters being required to alter their courses  2 

or leave well-established fishing spots to allow the passage  3 

of one ship, traveling solely for the financial gain of AES.   4 

Talk about a misuse of government power.  5 

           Imagine all American industry --   6 

           (Applause)   7 

-- getting free security from the government for their  8 

plants and for their product while it was being transported.  9 

           Finally, the environment disaster that will occur  10 

when this dredging takes place off Sparrows Point is simply  11 

not acceptable.  Countless numbers of heavy metals and other  12 

pollutants will be stirred up during dredging for these  13 

ships' approach and turning basin.  This dredged material  14 

holds many of the sins of the Bethlehem Steel plant and the  15 

shipyard, and should be allowed to remain there forever.   16 

It's impossible to ever clean it up, and this project will  17 

only stir it up, and cause an environmental disaster of  18 

infinite magnitude.  19 

           In closing, based upon all the above factors,  20 

this plant must be stopped.  The MSSA would once again like  21 

to go on the record opposing this project and its associated  22 

pipeline. Thank you.   23 

           (Applause)   24 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Valerie Twanmoh then Linwood  25 
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Jackson and Donna Ichniowski.  1 

           MS. TWANMOH:  Good evening.  My name is Valerie  2 

Twanmoh, I'm actually here tonight wearing two hats.  I live  3 

at 2421 Haddon Hurst Court in Fallston, so I'm a resident of  4 

Harford County.  And I'm also here as a special assistant to  5 

Senator Barbara Mikulski, who has drafted a letter to the  6 

Chairman, the Hon. Joseph Kelliher, of FERC.  Copies of the  7 

full letter are in the back.  8 

           What I would like to do is just highlight a  9 

couple of points that the Senator has made in her letter,  10 

and then I have a few points of my own as a resident of this  11 

area.  12 

           Senator Mikulski wrote:  She is writing to  13 

express her steadfast opposition to the proposed liquefied  14 

natural gas, LNG facility at Sparrows Point in Baltimore,  15 

Maryland, and the pipeline project.  16 

           For over two years, I have repeatedly raised my  17 

safety, security and environmental concerns about this LNG  18 

facility and pipeline.  Today, I am still waiting for these  19 

concerns to be adequately addressed.  Before the FERC  20 

processes advances any farther, I demand that you respond to  21 

my concerns.  22 

           The Draft EIS provides a road map with 151  23 

mitigation measures to reduce the facility and pipeline's  24 

harm to surrounding communities and the fragile Chesapeake  25 
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Bay watershed.  How on earth is FERC going to oversee proper  1 

implementation and management of all these measures?  2 

           In addition to the concerns raised about the  3 

Sparrows Point facility and the proposed dredging, I also  4 

have concerns about the pipeline route, which will travel  5 

through urban and suburban communities.  Construction of the  6 

pipeline is going to destruct homes and schools, including  7 

wells and septic systems.   8 

           (Applause)   9 

           The pipeline will also permanently disrupt state  10 

parks and other recreation areas.  In addition, any safety  11 

and security concerns have not yet been addressed by FERC,  12 

and I would point out that many of these concerns were  13 

raised at the prior hearings, I believe over a year ago.  14 

           I want to know who is going to supplement  15 

security for the LNG facility and pipeline?  The Port  16 

community?  Baltimore County, Harford County, Cecil County  17 

and the State of Maryland do not have the resources to take  18 

on this additional burden.  I am dismayed that FERC  19 

continues to assume that they are going to provide that much  20 

support to protect LNG activities.  21 

           She goes on to say:  Further, as a member of the  22 

Senate Intelligence Committee, I have serious concerns that  23 

permits could be issued and foreign flag tankers could be  24 

coming up the Chesapeake Bay, under the Bay Bridge and to  25 
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the Port of Baltimore before we have answers to these  1 

questions.  It's been two years, and we still don't have the  2 

safety and security information or resources to build this  3 

LNG facility in a densely populated area, and protect  4 

Marylanders from an LNG terrorist attack.  5 

           I stand strong in my opposition to this project  6 

and deeply regret that a federal agency is proceeding at  7 

breakneck speed on a seriously flawed proposal.  8 

           That's signed, U.S. Senator Barbara A. Mikulski.  9 

           (Applause)   10 

           I would also like to point out, as a resident of  11 

Harford County and the parent of two sons who attend  12 

Fallston Public Schools, that the proposed route of this  13 

pipeline through Harford County comes within feet or crosses  14 

property of three schools, including Fallston Middle,  15 

Fallston High, and Youth's Benefit.  It crosses numerous  16 

recreational fields; my sons play soccer all over the  17 

County.  It traverses areas that are part of the Deer Creek  18 

watershed, Rock State Park, the County 4-H camp, the  19 

historic village of Berkeley, historic Hosanna School,  20 

historic Jerusalem Mill, Harford Glen, the Harford County  21 

Equestrian Center which hosts the farm fair, as you probably  22 

know, which has attendance of I believe over 40,000 people  23 

during the months of July and August.  24 

           It is clear from the EIS that safety concerns  25 
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that were raised a year ago and that continue to be raised  1 

today have not been addressed.  We haven't seen a response  2 

from AES, and the fact that this EIS statement could even be  3 

considered for approval without adequate response as of yet,  4 

and without response that the public is aware of and can see  5 

and look at is a travesty.  6 

           So I ask you on my own behalf as well as the  7 

Senator, to please not allow this EIS statement to be  8 

approved, and stop this project from going forward.  9 

           (Applause)   10 

           DR. YUILL:  Linwood Jackson.  11 

           MR. JACKSON:  Good evening.  My name is Linwood  12 

Jackson.  I live at 621 New Pittsburgh Avenue, 21222, from  13 

Turner Station.  14 

           I worked at Bethlehem Steel Shipyard for 30  15 

years.  I applied or removed paint.  The paints that we did  16 

was red lead, rust ban, zinc chromite, watchcoat, bizene,  17 

galvanized, 2410 and anti-fouling.  All these paints I just  18 

named OSHA outlawed.  They outlawed these from being applied  19 

to American vessels.  20 

           They went to Tributyl tin.  If any of you all  21 

have ever seen a large vessel like a cruise ship or a  22 

tanker, it has Tributyl tin on it.  That coating kills all  23 

the aquatic life.  You would never see a barnacle on the  24 

bottom of a ship that you have applied Tributyl tin.  25 
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           Also, the misnomer -- yes, it was a shipyard.  We  1 

built railroad cars there, we built a coal pit there.  We  2 

built redwood towers, we built the Hampton Roads Tunnel, we  3 

built the Boston tunnel, we built part of Fort McHenry  4 

Tunnel.  We made railroad cars, we made barges, and in each  5 

one of these presentations, the vender brung his own  6 

application in there.  So we don't know what it was, we  7 

don't know if it was good, if it was bad; we just applied  8 

it.  9 

           All these things are still presently in that  10 

land.  Also, Bethlehem Steel had more transformers than any  11 

other corporation in the United States.  And all of them had  12 

TPC or TCB, or whatever that liquid was in it.  It was not  13 

unusual to go around the port and see puddles of this stuff  14 

laying around.  15 

           Also, the basin, the piers, all that land is  16 

filled-in land.  The basin was built in 1968 and 1969, and  17 

all the land was spread, all the stuff that was dug up for  18 

the basin was spread out.  19 

           Also, I sandblasted.  And when we sandblasted,  20 

whatever was in the sandblast went back into the land.   21 

Also, they had a galvanized shop and a pickling shop right  22 

where they wanted to store those tanks at.  So when those  23 

tanks got full, with the acid, with the galvanized or  24 

anything else, they just drained them off and it went in the  25 
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lake.  It's like a farmer having a thousand acres of the  1 

land; he can do as he please with his land.  Although the  2 

government has rules and regulations, no one would know that  3 

he buried anything unless he just wanted to be forthright.  4 

           Also, about seven years ago, there was -- when  5 

Beth Steel sold it, they leased out a portion of the land to  6 

a mulch company.  They grind up mulch.  There was a mulch  7 

fire that burned for 30 days, for 30 days -- Baltimore  8 

County, the Coast Guard and the City came in with their  9 

ships, their fireboats, they could not put it out.  We had  10 

to endure that smoke for 30 days.   11 

           Now let me tell you the benefit of big  12 

corporations.  On the land where BG&E sets, the power plant,  13 

was an African-American community.  They tore it down in the  14 

Fifties and built that plant there.  Do you think our gas  15 

and electric is any cheaper because we right next door to  16 

it?   17 

           (Laughter)   18 

           We're right across the road from General Motors.   19 

They build cars.  Was our cars any cheaper?  No.  20 

           Also, what they won't tell you, Turner Station  21 

has been there since 1888.  And the only reason why they're  22 

there is because Charles Swan, when he was constructing  23 

Bethlehem Steel, did not want African-Americans living on  24 

Sparrows Point.  So they gave us a parcel of land for us to  25 
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live on.  We have been maintaining our land for all that  1 

long time.  2 

           Also, we live on a peninsula.  Now this is what  3 

they won't tell you.  Look at the maps, we live on a  4 

peninsula.  There are only two roads -- Watersedge, Turner  5 

Station, and Carnegie Flats out there if there was a  6 

disaster.  But I want a task force.  They said that if  7 

something would happen, and when the question was asked,  8 

"How would you warn the people in Turner Station if  9 

something was going wrong at the LNG plant?"  They would  10 

blow a whistle.  11 

           At Bethlehem Steel whistles, bells, go off all  12 

the time.  We had train crossings.  13 

           So I'm just saying, if you're going to do this,  14 

do this correctly and also they told us from the very  15 

beginning when they had the meeting:  "Look guys, we're here  16 

to help you.  If you don't want us in your community, we'll  17 

pack our bags."  Two years later they have dug in for the  18 

long haul.  19 

           So I'm saying, and this is the only thing I'm  20 

saying; is that the people that's going to determine our  21 

plight is only five people.  They're not elected, we can't   22 

vote them out of office if they make a bad decision, we  23 

can't vote them in if they make a good decision.  24 

           You're looking at 100,000 people saying No, and  25 
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five people will go and say 'yes or no.'  I think it's so  1 

unfair.  We elected the people to represent us, they say no,  2 

so what are you listening to?   3 

           (Applause)   4 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  After Donna there will be  5 

Patrick McDonough and then Ron Henry.  6 

           MS. ICHNIOWSKI:  Good evening.  My name is Donna  7 

Ichniowski, my address is 128 Creek View Court in Street,  8 

Maryland, 21154.  I do live in Harford County currently, but  9 

I was born and raised in Dundalk.  My sister was the founder  10 

of this LNG Opposition Team.   11 

           (Pause)   12 

           (Applause)   13 

           For those of you that don't know, she just died.  14 

           My son and I are here to support her, but this is  15 

-- I've been involved in this since Day One, since she  16 

started.  I've been to the meetings three years ago;  17 

Dundalk, Downington, and in at that time it was in Bel Air  18 

Harbor Community College.  And I've been in the Dundalk  19 

meeting on Monday night, I was in Downingtown yesterday, and  20 

I'm here tonight.  21 

           This is an ill-conceived project.  The words  22 

'minimal' are used multiple times in this EIS statement.   23 

And I went to Webster's dictionary to see what the  24 

definition of that really was.  It's the least possible  25 
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quantity or degree.  1 

           One of the big things that just sticks out to me  2 

-- I was born in Dundalk, as I said. I grew up in Bear  3 

Creek.  I swam in the Bear Creek.  I went fishing, crabbing.   4 

Every time I turned around I was dirty, I had stuff all over  5 

me; we thought it was dirt, but it actually was from the  6 

steel mill, later on we come to find out.  7 

           But they started cleaning up the Bay.  There was  8 

a lot of improvement, and it was really great to see.  But  9 

as a small child, I was in elementary school, and the whole  10 

school shook.  We actually had windows break.  I was scared  11 

death; didn't know what happened.  What happened was, one of  12 

the blast furnaces down at Bethlehem Steel exploded.   13 

Supposedly not a big deal.  But let me tell you, it went all  14 

throughout Dundalk.  15 

           I went to Bear Creek Elementary School, which  16 

isn't right around the corner.  So here you have these tanks  17 

that they want to put on land that's not really land; it is  18 

all fill.  I worked at Bethlehem Steel myself in the  19 

metallurgical department.  My roles put me throughout the  20 

entire plant, through the entire steelmaking and finishing  21 

processes.  I know what was used in that plant.  I had  22 

firsthand knowledge of all of it, just as Linwood said.  All  23 

the chemicals that were used in those particular tanks in  24 

the hot mill and in the tin mill -- I mean, it's  25 
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unconscionable to think that they weren't disposed of  1 

properly.   2 

           But they talk about the dredge.  The dredge is  3 

near and dear to my heart, because I just cannot believe  4 

that the words 'minimal' and 3.7 million cubic yards would  5 

be put in the same context of a document.  That's a 36 inch  6 

yardstick by 36 inch yardstick --   7 

           (Applause)   8 

-- by a 36 inch yardstick times 3.7 million.  And that's the  9 

first dredge.  10 

           Then, something that people have left out is that  11 

every six years thereafter they want to take out an  12 

additional 500,000 cubic yards of dredge at that time as  13 

well.  14 

           There's no place to put any of this.  And they  15 

talk about all these innovative processes and how to dispose  16 

of it.  Well, let me tell you, if they had an innovative way  17 

to scrub that dredge, they're in the wrong business, because  18 

they could be multi-multi trillionaires.   19 

           (Applause)   20 

           There is nothing that can clean up that dredge.   21 

And I'm telling you right now, as sure as I am standing  22 

here, if this dredge goes on, we're going to hear the  23 

comments, "the Love Canal of Sparrows Point and the  24 

Chesapeake Bay."   25 
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           (Applause)   1 

           Because I have gone to the Living Classrooms -- I  2 

don't know that anybody has been there -- and we've done a  3 

trip with the kids.  The kids were down at the harbor, and  4 

we're looking plankton, and on the boat you saw all the  5 

workings of the harbor.    6 

           And when you went and took the plankton up near  7 

even Fort McHenry you could go down to the microscopes below  8 

and look at it; it was really cool.  But then when you got  9 

out to Bethlehem Steel, the kids were really excited; they  10 

thought this was really something.  It ended up to be slag  11 

from Bethlehem Steel that was in the water.  It wasn't  12 

anything alive.  There was nothing in that water.  And that  13 

was about ten years ago.  14 

           That stuff needs to stay there, it needs to stay  15 

buried.  Because the minute you start taking that kind of  16 

volume up, it's not going to happen.  And they talk about  17 

trucking it out, 220 trucks a day.  Has anybody taken the  18 

time to calculate that out?  A landfill is typically, if  19 

you're lucky, open seven hours a day.  That is one truck  20 

every two minutes to unload, and get loaded, and get to  21 

wherever they're going.  There's no landfill in this area  22 

that can accept it, so they're going to have to drive  23 

forever.  24 

           You've got the pollution from the trucks; even if  25 
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they rail car it, there's one rail in, one rail out.  Runs  1 

through neighbors that if there was as a storm or something  2 

the runoff from those cars -- I'm sure they wouldn't be  3 

sealed.  4 

           This is just, you know, Allied Chemical down in  5 

the Inner Harbor, they didn't disturb everything with the  6 

chromium down there, they capped it, they left it intact.  7 

           Anybody that's going to review this, we can go  8 

get some sludge and bring up a bucket; you guys can play in  9 

it and kind of test it to see, and see if it's something  10 

that you really think should be pulled out of that water.   11 

It's just unbelievable to even consider it.  Much less the  12 

historical sites, the replanting,  13 

           And AES is going to do all of this stuff  14 

themselves?  If you look at their Securities and Exchange  15 

Commission report, they are in what their term is, 'a high  16 

level of indebtedness.'  Has anybody looked at their  17 

financial support?  Can they support this?   18 

           Thank you.   19 

           (Applause)   20 

           DR. YUILL:  Pat McDonough and Ron Henry, and then  21 

William Kumm.  22 

           MR. McDONOUGH:  Good evening.  I'm Pat McDonough,  23 

a Member of the House of Delegates, representing Harford  24 

County.  130 Riverthorn Road, 2120.  25 



 
 

 33

           A couple of observations about this project that  1 

I think are very troubling.  The first one is, and people  2 

haven't mentioned this very often, this is the first port or  3 

terminal that this company is constructing that requires  4 

these ships with this product to travel 150 miles inland on  5 

inland waterway.  6 

           The plants that they now have, and the terminals  7 

they now have are coastal facilities, where they just bring  8 

the ships and they dock right on the coast.  Now coming up  9 

that Bay, you're going past the Naval Academy, you're going  10 

past chemical power plants, and the Chesapeake Bay is very  11 

unique; it is not like a traditional bay, it is a long  12 

estuary.  13 

           If you look at a map of the State of Maryland,  14 

you will notice that half of the state is water.  And that  15 

water is the Chesapeake Bay, it's 180 miles long.  Now the  16 

Cove terminal is down near the mouth of the Bay, where there  17 

is very little security problems and potential for danger.  18 

           So this is very unique.  In other words, the  19 

Coast Guard and the security people do not have experience  20 

with this type of a system; this is new to them.  So they  21 

can't go around and say "Well, we take the ships up and down  22 

long inland waterways all over the world."  They have not.   23 

So we are guinea pigs for this project.  24 

           The second point is that this 88 miles of  25 
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underground pipeline is unprotected, and it is not secure.   1 

There isn't anybody watching this thing.  2 

           (Applause)   3 

           In some cases it's in neighborhoods, in some  4 

cases it's near schools, in other cases it's in open spaces  5 

where we don't know what's going on, and we can't watch it  6 

24 hours a day.  So the entire project, I was trying to  7 

figure out who made the plans for this project.  Who put  8 

this together?  And the thoughts that came to my mind were  9 

Larry, Moe and Curly.  10 

           (Laughter)   11 

           But the plan does not make any sense.  It makes  12 

no sense for the State of Maryland.  One of the arguments is  13 

that we don't really get any benefit from this.  This gas is  14 

just coming up our Bay, people have mentioned.  The dredging  15 

-- you know, we're working in Annapolis and other places to  16 

try to save the Bay; we're spending tens and hundreds of  17 

millions of dollars, and they're going to stir this gook up;  18 

and say well, they're going to contain it?    19 

           You know, I can imagine -- how many trucks is it  20 

a day?  200?  Going up North Point Road and headed up to 95?   21 

That's what we need around 4 or 6 o'clock in the evening,  22 

trying to get home from Harford County, is 200 smelly trucks  23 

joining the crowd in the throngs that are on the highways.  24 

           So none of this makes any sense.  And a final  25 
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point that I think everybody may be overlooking is that not  1 

only does the State of Maryland not get any benefit from  2 

this, really; the United States does not get any benefit.  3 

           (Applause)   4 

           What's this all about?   This is all about  5 

importing numbering from Tobago and Trinidad where it's easy  6 

to access and it doesn't cost that much money, so it's all  7 

about money.  This is not about energy independence in the   8 

United States, this is about once again, dependence on a  9 

foreign energy source.  And what is so sad about it is that  10 

the United States is the Saudi Arabia of natural gas.  We  11 

have more natural gas in the United States than anyplace in  12 

the world.   13 

           And for 385 jobs and 55 permanent jobs to support  14 

this is short-sighted.  Because if we were to go after the  15 

natural gas in Western Maryland and in Colorado and the  16 

Midwest, can you imagine if we were having cheap, domestic  17 

natural gas and you wouldn't have to pay $500 a month,  18 

instead of paying the $200 which you ought to really be  19 

paying for your power and your electricity, the consumer  20 

spending in this country would multiply so dramatically, we  21 

would create literally millions of jobs.  22 

           So it is short-sighted to promote and support a  23 

project, and the only reason they're bringing it up the Bay  24 

is because it's cheap for them to put it on those ships, to  25 
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get it out of Trinidad and Tobago, and to pass it through  1 

that pipe.    2 

           We get no benefits, America gets no benefits, and  3 

this should be stopped.  Now I know you folks don't have the  4 

power to do that, you're here to observe.  But to the five  5 

commissioners on FERC, which means the Federal Energy  6 

Regulatory Commission, which it should be the "federal  7 

energy non-regulatory commission."  8 

           So we need to stop this and stick up for --   9 

           (Applause)   10 

           MR. HENRY:  Good evening, Commissioners and  11 

audience.  My name is Ron Henry, I'm wearing three hats  12 

tonight; as chair of the Greater Baltimore Group and the  13 

Maryland Chapter of the Sierra Club.  I'm also a Harford  14 

County resident.  15 

           This testimony of course is in relationship to  16 

the Draft EIS, and as chair of the Greater Baltimore Group,  17 

I've been intimate with this project for about three years  18 

at the invitation of AES and their first -- is relevant to  19 

trying to get the preliminary planning process going.  20 

           And at that first meeting, I expressed at that  21 

time that my concern was that the safety, security aspects  22 

and worst case, sabotage scenarios were an extreme risk.   23 

And I asked for any data that they had for me to review.   24 

They provided that; it came from Los Alamos, Sandia  25 
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Laboratories, and I reviewed this, of course.  1 

           Those reports were woefully inadequate.  They  2 

were based on primarily alimental (ph) curves and much, much  3 

extrapolation had been used to justify their case.  4 

           And subsequent to that, I read in this Draft EIS  5 

that FERC also had paid Los Alamos to do some additional  6 

testing; and I reviewed that data.  And that data does give  7 

some more data points; unfortunately it's very few, and it's  8 

based on a hole size threshold that would produce conditions  9 

that would get this worst case scenario.  However, only one  10 

hole size.   11 

           We're foolish to think that terrorists  12 

concentrate on these pipelines or the ship or the terminal,  13 

that they're going to be satisfied just making one little  14 

hole.  It's going to be multiple, and the data does not  15 

support making extrapolations that are meaningful from that  16 

data that they developed from that test.  17 

           So if one truly wants to find out what the  18 

negative aspects of this are, then let's have a full scale  19 

test and see what they really have.    20 

           I retired from a 42 year career at Aberdeen  21 

Proving Ground.  Ballistics, was ordered to dispose of  22 

testing, and many, many years of survivability,  23 

vulnerability analyses.  24 

Few air explosives, the answers we didn't have for  25 
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analytical studies, we went out and we did tests.  And tests  1 

were based on these kinds of considerations.  2 

           Now specifically at this scale -- the same  3 

factors are involved.  It's got to be realized that from a  4 

terrorist perspective, and from an intelligence factor  5 

analytical information for years, these assets at the  6 

terminal, the ship and the pipeline, are prime targets.  And  7 

they are worth the risk from the terrorist viewpoint.  8 

           The LNG pipeline itself, which is the main  9 

concern for our counties here, at various points along the  10 

line is not acceptable public risk just because of that.  11 

           Also, that anyone could ever seriously consider  12 

putting this pipeline near the schools and the residences in  13 

the minimal conditions that are stated in the pipeline  14 

route.  15 

           And it's also a stretch of several magnitudes to  16 

have one believe that the environmental impacts are all  17 

minimal or low.  Does anyone really think, and I mean anyone  18 

with any concern for the environment, accept that as truth?  19 

           Sabotage on a ship has been talked to before; I'm  20 

going to talk to it again.  That's also a great concern,  21 

environmentally.  So should something happen from a sabotage  22 

viewpoint, it would be extreme exposure to fire effects and  23 

the impact on the Bay waters; and depending on the location  24 

where it would occur, for example the Bay Bridge, we would  25 
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not have a huge facility.  1 

           The dredging issue, it's been spoken to.   I'm  2 

just going to make a real quick comment.  The Superfund  3 

cleanup of the late Eighties said "Let's never go below  4 

these depths again."  Let's honor that.  Let's not forget  5 

the lessons gained from that.   6 

           (Applause)   7 

           I made this point before to you all, and I'll  8 

make it tonight also.  This document gives great leeway to  9 

AES, and that's a big concern.  There's a lot of promises  10 

being made with innovative techniques, with yet-to-be-  11 

developed studies and analytical methods of approaching the  12 

various problems.  That is insufficient.  These things  13 

should have already been done up front, and to base a  14 

decision on that type of information is a failure.  15 

           So based on all the proceeding, certainly the  16 

Maryland Chapter of the Sierra Club would ask FERC to oppose  17 

the Sparrows Point site, the LNG ship track to get up here,  18 

the dredging, and the pipeline itself.  Thank you very much.  19 

           (Applause)  20 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Next is William Kumm, then Peter  21 

Reid, and then Heather Campbell.  22 

           MR. KUMM:  Good evening. I've been listening to a  23 

number of very interesting people this evening.  As far as  24 

we're concerned, we're a small business that has worked at  25 
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what I call the cutting edge of new technology in the energy  1 

field.  For example, the United States Department of Energy  2 

has been talking about a 'freedom car' which has hydrogen  3 

fuel cells on board, but it's failed to address the question  4 

of how on earth you get the hydrogen that's supposed to go  5 

on these vehicles from some sort of a source all the way  6 

through the infrastructure to the filling station in order  7 

to put it into the car.  8 

           What we did was we said to the Department of  9 

Energy:  work the problem backwards and consider how you  10 

could do this in the best way, and start with solar energy,  11 

which means it has to work 24 hours a day, not just when the  12 

sun shines; you want it also to be completely free of all  13 

intermediary things.  And it turned out from the studies we  14 

did for DOE which were just completed, and were presented to  15 

them yesterday, that a most interesting chemical turns out  16 

to the best way to carry the hydrogen, and that's ammonia.  17 

           And you say ammonia?  Well, that just is what's  18 

in some liquid I use at the house.  Yes, it is.  It's also  19 

been used as a refrigerant in industrial air conditioning  20 

for years.  It's been used by farmers; they put it on the  21 

fields.  First responders know how to deal with those kinds  22 

of fires; you just put water on it.  It's pretty benign  23 

stuff, but it makes a wonderful carrier for the hydrogen, if  24 

you want to get away from the carbon dioxide that's killing  25 



 
 

 41

off the world in our atmosphere.   1 

           So these LNG projects come up all over the place.   2 

Qatar would supposedly send out literally hundreds of these  3 

ships on voyages that are halfway around the world to get to  4 

some terminus.  Then the thing goes back with nothing in it;  5 

it's empty.  These ships are not going to use that clean  6 

fuel that they're carrying to propel the ship, no; they're  7 

going to use old fashioned bunker C crude oil derivative,  8 

which is even more polluting than a clean fuel might be, but  9 

it's still carbonaceous.  10 

           So what we have to think about is non-carbon  11 

solutions.  Ammonia has much attractiveness, and we welcome  12 

people getting a little bit more educated about the  13 

simplicity of taking nitrogen from the air -- it's 71  14 

percent of what we breathe; and hydrogen from water -- and  15 

the planet is covered 71 percent by the ocean, there's  16 

plenty of water -- and bring them together out at sea with  17 

solar energy, and  you have something that goes on  18 

essentially forever without any of the bad things we keep  19 

worrying about.  20 

           So there's a little work going on on this, but  21 

not enough.  We try to keep members of the Congress  22 

informed, and we welcome other parties to participate with  23 

us.  We've submitted testimony.  Thank you.   24 

           (Applause)   25 
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           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Next, Peter Reid then Heather  1 

Campbell, then Ronnie Adams.  2 

           MR. REID:  Good evening.  My name is Peter Reid.   3 

I live in Parkville, Maryland.  2407 Taylor Avenue, 21234.  4 

           I am a member of the Maryland Salt Water Sport  5 

Fishermen's Association also; Frank was up here earlier.  He  6 

is basically, laid out everything I was going to say; and  7 

several of the other people have brought additional  8 

concerns.  9 

           I just urge you, on behalf of my colleagues and  10 

also everybody I talked to in the Parkville area, that this  11 

should not go on.  Thank you.  12 

           (Applause)   13 

           MS. CAMPBELL:  Good evening.  My name is Heather  14 

Campbell, and I' here on behalf of United States Senator Ben  15 

Cardin tonight.  Senator Cardin has expressed his firm  16 

opposition to this project to Chairman Kelliher many, many,  17 

many times.  He continues to have great concerns about the  18 

safety, security and the environmental impact of this  19 

project.  20 

           I'd like to read a brief excerpt from the letter  21 

to FERC from the entire federal delegation.  And there are  22 

full copies of this letter on the back table, if anyone  23 

should like them.  And it reads:  24 

           The Draft EIS provides a road map to mitigate the  25 
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facility and pipeline's harm to surrounding communities, and  1 

the fragile Chesapeake Bay watershed.  It recommends 151  2 

mitigation measures to limit the project's environmental  3 

impact.  This is 151 measures too many.  4 

           Whether the environmental impact of the facility  5 

in a pipeline's construction or operation is minimal,  6 

limited, temporary or long term, it cannot be made  7 

environmentally acceptable to our state.  This project is  8 

not welcomed in Maryland.  9 

           (Applause)   10 

           There is also a letter at the back table from  11 

Congressman Ruppersberger, and his office has also asked me  12 

to read an excerpt from his letter.  It reads:  13 

           This project is wrong for this neighborhood.  The  14 

pipeline will be dangerously close to the Fallston High and  15 

Middle Schools where 3,000 students and faculty work and go  16 

to school.  Because of all the natural gas processed at this  17 

facility will be piped to Pennsylvania, none of the  18 

residents of Harford and the Baltimore area will see any  19 

benefits.  This part of Maryland is still recovering from an  20 

MTBE spill in the drinking water, and a proposed pipeline  21 

could pose an additional threat to the region's drinking  22 

water.  23 

           The County's water supplies are further  24 

threatened by the fact that the pipeline will cut through 18  25 
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private wells.  1 

           I continue to have serious concerns about the  2 

proposed pipeline in northeast Maryland.  This is not an  3 

appropriate place for these pipelines.  The 87-mile proposed  4 

pipeline concerns me because it would cut under Interstate  5 

695 and through the residential areas, schools and wetlands.   6 

The impact on residential properties and safety issues  7 

cannot be overlooked or go unaddressed.  8 

           That's from Congressman Ruppersberger.  Thank you  9 

very much for your time.  10 

           (Applause)   11 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Next up is Ronnie Adams, then  12 

Roxanne Lynch, and then Harry Argentino.   13 

           MR. ADAMS:  Good evening.  Thank you for allowing  14 

me to come here to speak this evening.  My name is Ronnie  15 

Adams, I'm also a Harford County resident.  I'm here tonight  16 

representing the Maryland Waterfowler's Association.  We're  17 

intervenors in this, and also stakeholders.  18 

           From the onset, we've opposed this project.   19 

Sparrows Point was originally an orchard and a farm, but it  20 

was also one of the most premiere waterfowling areas, if not  21 

in the State of Maryland but also in the world.  Despite  22 

what it's turned into today, it still is that.  23 

           We have probably 44-43,000 members of our  24 

organization, and all of us oppose, all these people here,  25 
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the safety considerations; but we come here tonight to speak  1 

about some of the things that Ms. Smith illustrated, such as  2 

conservation, environment, recreation, culture and social  3 

issues that this plant will directly impact.  4 

           This area is a historic waterfowl concentration  5 

area, designated by the Maryland Department of Environment  6 

and by the Maryland Department of Natural Resources, and  7 

thus it is afforded certain protections under the Coastal  8 

Area Management policies; it's also afforded protections  9 

under the migratory species of the United States Government.  10 

           I've looked at the draft report, I've written  11 

some objections to that because it's totally wrong.   12 

Everything that's said there, it's used by hundreds of  13 

people.  There are thousands upon thousands of waterfowl  14 

that come in that area every season, migrating stage.  If  15 

this place is allowed just to be dredged, most of these  16 

ducks cannot dive to feed -- depths to 20 feet.  You're  17 

proposing, I think, 45 feet depth.  Also, that turning area  18 

is smack dab in the middle of their feeding area.  19 

           I just don't see any benefit to those ducks or to  20 

the citizens of Maryland by allowing this project to be  21 

approved.  And I guess basically a lot of what I said is in  22 

-- there's no benefit to the citizens and the waterfowlers  23 

of Maryland.  You're going to extinguish what has been going  24 

on for over 200 years in that area.  You're going to have a  25 
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detrimental effect on thousands upon thousands of at least  1 

12 different species of waterfowl that come and congregate  2 

in that area year after year after year, and have probably  3 

been coming there for thousands of years.  4 

           So therefore, our organization would like to  5 

oppose this plant, on just those considerations alone.   6 

Thank you.  7 

           (Applause)   8 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Roxanne Lynch, Harry Argentino,  9 

and then Tony -- it starts with a P.  10 

           MS. LYNCH:  Good evening. My name is Roxanne  11 

Lynch, I am the Director of Government Community Relations  12 

for Harford County.  I am here to represent the position of  13 

County Executive Dave Craig, as well as the concerns and  14 

interests of the citizens of Harford County.  15 

           Almost two years ago to the day, on June 13,  16 

2006, County Executive Craig sent a letter to Secretary  17 

Sallas voicing his opposition to this project, and to the  18 

proposed pipeline going through Harford County.  19 

           At this time we'd like to state that, although we  20 

firmly support the concerns and support the opposition of  21 

our sister jurisdiction, Baltimore County and their concerns  22 

about the dredging as well as the terminal and the safety  23 

concerns that they have, because this particular hearing is  24 

in light of the Environmental Impact Statement, I will make  25 
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my comments brief and keep to those concerns Harford County  1 

has about the environmental impact.  2 

           The first is, with information that the chief of  3 

our planning and zoning, environmental section has done, I  4 

have something I'd like to share with you.  This pipeline is  5 

going to affect 36 stream crossings in our Deer Creek  6 

Watershed.  7 

           There's going to be a significant stretch of  8 

forest that will have to be cleared.  And I'm sure, as you  9 

all are well aware, the best tool we have to keep out  10 

waterways clean is our trees.  11 

           (Applause)   12 

           To support our citizens, 18 private wells in  13 

Harford County will be within 50 feet of this proposed  14 

pipeline area.  39 of our residences will be within 50 feet  15 

of this proposed pipeline area.    16 

           Our second concern is that the construction and  17 

operation of the permitted landfill and the proximity of the  18 

propose pipeline is scheduled to begin in 2008, and will  19 

continue for ten or more years.  20 

           Landfill-related activities in this area will  21 

include blasting of bedrock, operation of large construction  22 

equipment, and the hauling of soil and waste materials.   23 

Earthmoving activities such as this are an integral part of  24 

landfill activities, and we are very concerned that this  25 
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type of activity that we will be doing in our landfill near  1 

this area will hurt the integrity of the pipeline, and cause  2 

an environmental disaster.  3 

           Thank you.  4 

           (Applause)   5 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Thank you.  Next up is Harry  6 

Argentino, then Tony, then Deborah Mance.  7 

           MR. ARGENTINO:  Good evening.  I'm Harry  8 

Argentino, a lifetime resident of Harford County, and I'd  9 

like to thank  you for hosting us this evening, and I'd like  10 

to thank all the speakers that went before me, hit many  11 

valid points, so I'm going to be very brief.  12 

           My main concern is the environment.  I've seen a  13 

pipeline come through Harford County I'm going to say  14 

approximately 15 years ago, and just the carnage from all  15 

the trees that were removed -- is there any plan for  16 

replacing anything that they destroy as they come through  17 

our County, and Baltimore County?  That's my main concern.  18 

           Because you can go through the County where they  19 

put the, I believe it was the Columbia Gas line and still  20 

see the carnage today, and it's been 15 years.  21 

           (Applause)   22 

           MR. PASZKIAWICZ:  Hi.  My name is Tony  23 

Paszkiwicz, 1801 Peachtree Court, Fallston, 21047.  I'm here  24 

on behalf of the private sector.  I spoke at a similar  25 
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hearing like this about a year and a half ago at Harford  1 

Community College and brought up points that you've heard,  2 

and also you heard again tonight, and also you heard Monday  3 

night in Dundalk.  4 

           I have a couple other additional comments I'd  5 

like to make here.  How is it this great nation can put a  6 

man on the moon but we can't be the leader in the world in  7 

developing newer, cleaner, and renewable energy sources?  8 

           There are many LNG tankers sailing in the oceans  9 

under foreign flags.  This just makes us all the more  10 

dependent on foreign countries.  Let's be honest here; it's  11 

really about the money.  We're talking money and politics.   12 

This is public knowledge.  13 

           (Applause)   14 

           You can get this information off the Internet;  15 

it's all available out there.  Many legislators and  16 

lawmakers have received hundreds of thousands of dollars  17 

from the oil and gas industry.  President Bush alone  18 

received $1.7 million from 1998 to 2004.  Meanwhile, these  19 

companies continue and are allowed to build these plants in  20 

low income, working-class neighborhoods, thinking there  21 

wouldn't be much opposition.  Well, they've picked on the  22 

wrong community this time.  23 

           I applaud Dundalk and Turner Station communities  24 

and their leaders who continue to come together time and  25 
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time again, telling you "No, you should have said this a  1 

long time ago and saved us a lot of tax dollars."  2 

           While the public may get one or two public  3 

hearings to plead their case, FERC commissioners have met  4 

over 83 times between 2001 and 2004 behind closed doors with  5 

oil and gas executives and lobbyists.  I understand some  6 

communities FERC has held technical conferences with  7 

companies.  People may attend, but only if they sign a  8 

nondisclosure agreement.  Those records, which included  9 

those meetings, could be potentially hazardous and a safety  10 

risk, and they are sealed to the public.  11 

           Who are you kidding?  Are you going to be  12 

protecting the 1700 families along this pipeline?  It seems  13 

to be that only the oil and gas companies, are the only  14 

people that get protected.  AES has been allowed in  15 

California and the Dominican Republic to leave behind an  16 

environmental nightmare and lawsuits.  17 

           Along with the good pictures that they publish of  18 

the pipeline, maybe AES should show pictures of the  19 

destruction they will make along the way.  AES themselves  20 

has stated in your EIS that they will abandon the plant in  21 

25 years.  They also state it will take 25 to 150 years for  22 

the damage to be repaired, if ever.  23 

           How is it that private companies can take away  24 

private property?  I'm one of the many that may lose their  25 
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property to federal eminent domain.  This massive project  1 

will have a devastating effect on the whole State of  2 

Maryland, its citizens, and its natural resources.  Please  3 

do not allow this company or any other to come to our State  4 

and take away our greatest treasure, the Chesapeake Bay.   5 

Thank you.  6 

           (Applause)   7 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Next up is Deborah Mance,  8 

Russell Donnelly, and Dr. Roman Raytch.  9 

           MS. MANCE:  I'm Deborah Mance, and I'm here  10 

representing myself as well as my comment of Saint Anne in  11 

Northern Harford County.  I'm representing the homeowners  12 

association.  13 

           Saint Anne is a community, it's in Street,  14 

Maryland.  It's a community of 49 homes; it's been long  15 

distinguished by its tremendous wooded areas, it's known as  16 

a place of very natural serenity, a habit for wildlife; it  17 

borders Deer Creek and several of its tributaries.  18 

           It's a planned community, we take great pride in  19 

our community; in fact, our homeowners association, and we  20 

do a lot to ensure the values of our own homes and those of  21 

our neighbors.  22 

           We completely oppose this entire LNG terminal and  23 

88-mile pipeline project, and I guess coming from Street,  24 

Maryland, I started at the other end of the spectrum from  25 
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the Sparrows Point people.  But that just shows you the huge  1 

extent of this project, and the tremendous amount of area  2 

that will be impacted by this project.  3 

           As I mentioned, we have 49 homes in our  4 

community.  Ten of those homes, that's 20 percent,  5 

basically, will have the pipeline running directly through  6 

their properties.  7 

           Realtors typically tout Saint Anne as a highly  8 

desirable -- and I'm quoting there; quote, unquote "highly  9 

desirable community."  Quote, unquote "picturesque  10 

community" et cetera.  And its because of our trees, it's  11 

because of our wetlands, and the beautiful environment that  12 

we have.  13 

           If we have 20 percent of our homes destroyed by  14 

this pipeline, and losing value, it's only common sense to  15 

know that the other 39 homes in the community are also going  16 

to lose value.  And that's going to have a tremendous impact  17 

on all of the people that live in our neighborhood.  18 

           We have a greater value, because we are part of a  19 

planned community; I know the pipeline will go through a lot  20 

of properties, but some of them are stand-alone communities.   21 

There's an intrinsic added value that comes with being part  22 

of a community, as I illustrated with what realtors even say  23 

when they're selling properties.  24 

           And we hope that FERC will acknowledge that as  25 
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these reviews go forward.  1 

           Our second point of opposition is based on the  2 

environmental impact.  As I mentioned, the natural habitat.   3 

The pipeline would make three crossings on streams and  4 

wetlands in our community, which right now provide 260 acres  5 

of natural wildlife habitat.  The pipeline would remove 6 to  6 

8 acres of woodlands, which comes close to 1,000 trees, and  7 

that's just in one community.  That's not counting the other  8 

87 miles of pipeline.  9 

           Our third point of opposition is based on public  10 

risk and homeland security.  As Delegate Pat McDonough  11 

mentioned earlier, the pipeline will not be protected.   12 

That's 88 miles of pipeline, that's 88 miles of  13 

vulnerability.  14 

           Our community association has already submitted  15 

some brief comments to FERC, including a proposed  16 

alternative route, which is cited in the EIS on pages 3-54  17 

through 3-55, and we strongly urge them to incorporate that  18 

route variation 6 in its entirety, which will bypass our  19 

community.  20 

           Also, anything that can avert or reduce the  21 

environmental impact on water body crossings, forested  22 

areas, should take a priority.  And frankly, after listening  23 

tonight, I just want to say one thing in closing:  We've  24 

heard from State Delegates, we've heard from congressmen and  25 
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senators at the federal level; I haven't heard anybody with  1 

a half a grain of common sense that supports this project.   2 

And it just comes down to, this is the wrong project in the  3 

wrong place at the wrong time.  Thank you.   4 

           (Applause)   5 

           MR. DONNELLY:  Good evening.  My name is Russell  6 

Donnelly, I'm the Environmental Coordinator for the LNG  7 

Opposition Team, and be it known, we are all on one side  8 

here.  Everybody from Cape Henry, Virginia all the way up to  9 

Eagle, Pennsylvania.  We all will suffer the same  10 

consequences as a result of this project, for everywhere we  11 

live. So don't think there's any separation between parties.  12 

           Back in 1979, prior to the original dredging of  13 

the Baltimore Harbor there were studies conducted as to the  14 

background and the significance of the contamination and  15 

other factors, physical, et cetera.  What was found relevant  16 

to the bioassay of Baltimore Harbor sediments, and another  17 

study done by Dr. Sawyer Hart and Vis Vispera, Sawyer Hart  18 

from NOAA -- Vis Vispera is the CDC foremost expert on  19 

protozoans, in Atlanta, Georgia.  20 

           What they found in Baltimore Harbor.  First, the  21 

bioassay, which showed the sediments -- the tested the  22 

sediments all over Baltimore Harbor -- all of which is  23 

substantially polluted.  The entire harbor was zoned into  24 

highly moderately low and slightly toxic zones.  On the  25 
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basis of the index, Station 5 in Bear Creek, adjacent to the  1 

Sparrows Point industrial complex, was the most toxic,  2 

followed by decreasing orders.  3 

           What they found there were three pathogenic  4 

acanthamoebas, which are under global study as we speak, and  5 

have been.  Now mind you, this was 28 years ago.  That  6 

particular study was presented and buried by the EPA and the  7 

Maryland State government at the time.  That has now come  8 

back to light.  I hold in my hand a registered statement  9 

from Dr. Sawyer dated May 5th of 2008.  So it hasn't gone  10 

anywhere, and he was very concerned then and still is, and  11 

so is CDC in Georgia, about this acanthamoeba; it lives in  12 

cystic form.  Highest concentrations are found -- guess  13 

where?  Sparrows Point.  When they stir up that muck,  14 

they're going to release the cyst.  They release the cyst,  15 

it can cause diseases, it can cause scarring of the internal  16 

walls of the vascular system, and cysts and hemorrhaging and  17 

swelling sort of like encephalitis-like symptoms in the  18 

brain; and meningitis.  It mimics those circumstances.  19 

           It's very dangerous, and it can cause damage to  20 

your eyes and other parts of the body, wounds that will not  21 

heal.  How many of those lesions on those fish, being this  22 

study was buried, are a result of this?  So there's very  23 

close scrutiny, and before any dredge applications are  24 

released, a lot closer look.  25 
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           Okay.  Public safety distances.  On their MPFA,  1 

national fire act, was 1600 meters or one mile.  That is no  2 

longer.  As of February 2007, the congressional report,  3 

maritime security from the Government Accountability Office,  4 

Sandia and all the other laboratories have registered in a  5 

new rating of 2500 meters based on test data done, they're  6 

more expansive.  And this is a CFR report, congressional  7 

report.  8 

           It is now 1.6 miles, which puts a lot more people  9 

at risk.  They further go to state that if there is wind or  10 

other mitigating circumstance, that distance increases to  11 

2.25 miles.  That takes in 177,000 residents surrounding  12 

that peninsula, that site.  So they need to take a better  13 

look at this.  14 

           Things that weren't mentioned in this EIS:   15 

Maryland Transportation Authority Headquarters, 0.9 miles  16 

from Sparrows Point, manned 24/7.  17 

           Severstal corporation is only 1342 feet, and it's  18 

a flame source.  You've got Turner Station residents, 1.2  19 

miles. Edgemere residents, 1.9 miles.    20 

           Another thing on that issue, FERC, under NFPA 59A  21 

2001, use and occupancy of land within 3,000 feet of the  22 

proposed AES terminal should be immediate grounds for denial  23 

of AES' permit.  You're not allowed to put cross-facilities  24 

such as the ethanol plant, which begins construction in  25 
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January 2009.  It's less than 1100 feet from the AES  1 

project.  2 

           So that's another thing.  All this is written  3 

comments; if you want to cut me off at any time, you can do  4 

that.  5 

           (Applause)   6 

           One other thing --   7 

           DR. YUILL:  A few more seconds to wrap up, and  8 

then we need to move on.   9 

           MR. DONNELLY:  All I need are about 30 seconds  10 

here.  11 

           DR. YUILL:  Okay.  12 

           MR. DONNELLY:  What I'm talking about, what they  13 

plan to do with the dredge spoils, they call it post  14 

processed dredge material.  They want to mix it with cement,  15 

ship it out in 143 truck loads a day; they said this from  16 

the beginning; they have five alternatives in this EIS.  It  17 

states point blank in Section 2, that's what they intend to  18 

do, to use it to fill in mines, for beneficial reuse.  None  19 

of that material, if it's contaminated -- and here they have  20 

69 contaminants, it is illegal under Maryland State law and  21 

federal law to use that material for beneficial reuse.  22 

           (Applause)  23 

           DR. RATYCH:  Good evening.  My name is Dr. Roman  24 

Ratych, I'm a resident of Fallston, Maryland, 2833 Cross  25 
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Country Court.  I also come representing the Greater  1 

Fallston Association.  2 

           I respect the knowledge, the unanimous comments  3 

that this project should not go forward by government,  4 

corporations, organizations, citizens.  So I want to focus  5 

my comments specifically on the community of Fallston,  6 

specifically addressing how much risk a community is allowed  7 

to absorb.  8 

           Fallston has to its north the Peach Bottom  9 

Nuclear Plant.  It has to its west the Colonial and Columbia  10 

pipeline within its borders.  It has to the east the  11 

Aberdeen Proving Ground, and it has to the south a leaking  12 

underground storage tank that caused the largest  13 

environmental disaster in the State of Maryland, seconded by  14 

another leaking underground petroleum aqueduct that caused  15 

the second largest environmental disaster.  16 

           When FERC considers the credible, negative event  17 

that might occur, it should not only look at the impact of  18 

the liquid natural gas line, but should assume the  19 

cumulative risk that this community would endure.  The  20 

cumulative risk of the Colonial and Columbia pipeline, which  21 

we were told was low, but has had significant and  22 

substantial leakages despite its electronic controls.  23 

           We were told that the Aberdeen Proving Ground was  24 

a contained system, but over the past decades have sustained  25 
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significant contamination of our groundwater.  We were told  1 

that our underground storage tanks were safe and there was  2 

no reason why we should not have them, and despite that have  3 

sustained a significant environmental disaster.  4 

           So that we ask how much risk can this community  5 

continue to absorb when the LNG pipeline, despite being  6 

surrounded by all of these environmental potential  7 

contaminants, is going to put an arrow right through it?  So  8 

we just ask that again, you consider this to be a project  9 

not in the interests, and too high a risk in terms of its  10 

total cumulative risk to the Fallston community.  Thank you.  11 

           (Applause)   12 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Thank you.  The next three  13 

speakers are Linda Heilman, Kelsy Paszkiavicz and Mariah  14 

Sweeney.  15 

           Also, we'll probably take a break at 9-ish for  16 

the court reporter to stretch his fingers.  17 

           MS. HEILMAN:  Good evening.  My name is Linda  18 

Heilman, I am a resident of Fallston, Maryland at 122  19 

Sturbridge Road.  I recently moved to Maryland from  20 

Minnesota, and one of my greatest loves is the Chesapeake  21 

Bay.    22 

           My love of the Chesapeake Bay, and the  23 

understanding of life-giving essence of the Bay to Maryland  24 

is foremost in my opposition to this AES project, and the  25 
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pipeline.   The pipeline is slated to go very close to my  1 

property, and that is secondary to my concern over the  2 

disturbance of toxic chemicals at Bethlehem Steel.  3 

           While I was living in Minnesota, I even was aware  4 

of how toxic those chemicals were.    5 

           My other concern that I want to address tonight  6 

that has been touched on but not really dealt with in depth  7 

is the decision of AES to intend to dispose of the  8 

vegetative material through the construction by landfill and  9 

onsite, or through windfall burns at the corner of the  10 

rights-of-way.  We in fact have numbers of those rights-of-  11 

way that have burned enclosures in our area.  My big concern  12 

is that this would change the drainage, the flooding, and  13 

the impact on private wells in our area.  We have the  14 

majority of private wells and septic systems.    15 

           If the berm that abuts my property gets filled  16 

in, I am seriously concerned, because of the location of my  17 

septic system, that my drainage will back up, and I do not  18 

have an alternative for another system.  I cannot redo my  19 

septic system.  20 

           So there's many, many people that I believe that  21 

are in that situation that ought to be considered.  Like I  22 

say, it's not from an issue of "not in my back yard"; the  23 

Chesapeake Bay and drainage and the disturbance of what's  24 

been put in by Bethlehem Steel.  It just cannot be.  And I  25 
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will yield the rest of my time.  1 

           (Applause)   2 

           MS. PASZKIAVICZ:  Kelsey Paszkiavicz, 1801  3 

Peachtree Court in Baltimore, Maryland.  I am 14 years old,  4 

I am in tenth grade and I attend Fallston High School.  Due  5 

to this pipeline, this will not be affecting me, but also  6 

the district around me contains 1700 people along the route,  7 

not including the schools.    8 

           As many people are knowledgeable about, Fallston  9 

Middle and High School are overcrowded, making evacuation  10 

impossible for every student, teacher and faculty member if  11 

there was any emergency.  Especially Fallston Middle School,  12 

because the school is land locked.  13 

           For me not the first dilemma, but if this  14 

pipeline is permitted, it will be going through the course  15 

of the Fallston schools.  If any accident was to occur due  16 

to this pipeline, everyone would not have a chance to get  17 

out to protection.  Since this fire is inevitable and it  18 

cannot be put out by water, a lot of children may lose their  19 

lives, even with the voluntary fire department next door,  20 

who does not have the knowledge or means to deal with a  21 

problem this severe.  22 

           I have seen pictures of the damage.  Her and my  23 

mom spent hours gathering information about this pipeline  24 

and all the negative effects it has on us.   Mostly  25 
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important, the way it has the impact on the neighborhood  1 

well water.  2 

           One other way this has an emotional impact on my  3 

life is that the course of the pipeline is set to go through  4 

a 12-acre property on B- Court, a five minute walk from my  5 

house.  My parents bought it so I could build on it after  6 

college and have a horse farm.  Controversely, if this  7 

pipeline is accepted, I could lose that acreage and the  8 

dream of raising horses.  The entire lot would be  9 

insignificant and be wasted land that was once -- and it's  10 

home to foxes, deer, snakes, turtles, hawks, and many other  11 

animals that will lose their home because of the careless  12 

and selfish human demands.  They have noplace to go, and the  13 

trees will be removed, and it's not mandatory to be  14 

replenished after being destroyed.  15 

           Not only will my parents' property be lost, but  16 

also the crabs in the Chesapeake Bay that are struggling for  17 

existence that will be killed, dredged and damaged.  The  18 

blue crab is already dwindling away from a full population  19 

to 'where have all the crabs gone?'  We do not even have  20 

enough crabs for our State.  Most restaurants are getting  21 

them from other places.  22 

           In my opinion, there's no crab like the blue  23 

crab, and I think a lot of Marylanders could agree as well.   24 

They will be disappointed as I would be if they cannot have  25 



 
 

 63

Maryland crabs over the summer.  The population will be  1 

reduced, and it will take years for the crabs to get their  2 

numbers back in proper order.  The EIS even said that it  3 

could take 25 to 150 years for it to be restored, if ever,  4 

which will not be in my lifetime.  5 

           The Chesapeake is home to not just crabs but fish  6 

and the shores, a tourist attraction to the Bay.  It is  7 

already very polluted, and it is almost to the point where  8 

it cannot be helped.  I see no good coming out of this  9 

pipeline except putting several thousands of lives in danger  10 

as well as the homes and communities in the surrounding  11 

area, and the millions of dollars in AES's pocket.  12 

           This is what I have to say, as I am the voice of  13 

a students and the high school in Fallston.  I hope that you  14 

can take everything I have to say and make the choice so no  15 

one is in danger.  Thank you.   16 

           (Applause)   17 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Lee Crush then Andy Hutton.  18 

           MS. SWEENEY:  I'm Marian Sweeney, 1112 Sturbridge  19 

Road, Fallston, Maryland.  20 

           I'm not going to say too much because everything  21 

I was going to say has been said.  But I am going to speak  22 

about the effects on property in the area.  I also want to  23 

speak, because I live on Sturbridge Road, and I understand  24 

this project will go right through my yard, and the property  25 
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-- and my land will be taken, and they can come back later  1 

on and take more land if they need it, is my understanding  2 

of the project.  3 

           I am absolutely opposed to this for the entire  4 

area, or any residential area that is involved.   5 

Particularly Fallston.  To my understanding, we own the  6 

properties that are seriously affected, and the property  7 

right next door to us.   8 

           So I just feel that this project should not go  9 

forward.  We have the septics, we have the well systems to  10 

worry about.  You come along and take the 100 feet or 50  11 

feet down, you are going to come back and 150 more, what do  12 

we do when we need a new septic field?  What do we do when  13 

we need new wells drilled?  14 

           This is not to discuss.  I've sent letters, I  15 

have no response.  I make phone calls.  They say 'call this  16 

person, call that person.'  I get a busy line and I keep  17 

calling and calling and get absolutely no response.  18 

           I'd like to know what's going to happen to our  19 

home at 1112, 1110, 1113, along that route.  When this  20 

project, this equipment is going to come and be built right  21 

on our land and property taken.  What happens to our  22 

property?  Are we reimbursed?  Who pays the taxes?  Who  23 

worries about the safety of the land, the security of the  24 

land, the hazards that we're going to go through?  25 
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           I highly recommend this project does not go  1 

through.   2 

           (Applause)   3 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Next up, Lee Crush, Andy Hutton,  4 

and then Matthew Jones.  5 

           MS. CRUSH:  I'm not going to be real long,  6 

because there have been a lot of wonderful concerns that  7 

have been expressed by some very smart people here tonight.  8 

           I just want to bring up a basic thing about  9 

awareness.  Most people know what's going on right now;  10 

there's a lot of change that has been happening in the world  11 

and in this country.  Economically, we're really in a very,  12 

very uneasy situation in this country.  To be spending the  13 

kind of money that is probably involved with this project  14 

makes me wonder about the FERC Commission people.  15 

           I think about seven years ago Vice President  16 

Cheney was involved with some sort of an energy group, and  17 

we didn't know much about what they did, either, or how they  18 

came up with their decisions, but these people who want to  19 

do this energy thing, going up through the country using an  20 

energy source, LNG from other countries, why aren't we  21 

becoming more aware of the situation we're in right now?  We  22 

need to use alternative type energies to keep our country  23 

going, we need to put money in that direction.  We need to  24 

think outside the box a little bit more and not go with  25 
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'keep the course.'  1 

           There's a lot of good ideas and things out there  2 

to make changes so that we don't have to waste all this  3 

money, put all these people through all this worry for  4 

something that's probably not the right way to go.  It's  5 

like with the other state department, transportation running  6 

12 lanes up 95 for more traffic.  Why can't we think about  7 

mass transit?  8 

           I think we need to be more aware, or at least  9 

these people who are making these decisions for us stay  10 

aware of what's going on in the world, what's happening  11 

right now.  It's time for looking in a different direction  12 

instead of the same old, same stuff.  Thank you.   13 

           (Applause)   14 

           Next Andy Hutton, ad then Matthew Jones, and then  15 

we'll take a quick break.  16 

           AUDIENCE:  Andy Hutton (inaudible).  17 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Okay, so then Matthew Jones.  18 

           MR. JONES:  My name is Matt Jones, and I live at  19 

128 Creekview Court, Street, Maryland 21154.  I am Sharon  20 

Beasley's nephew, as my mother stated before.  And you would  21 

think that it would be bad enough that my aunt's death would  22 

be horrible for the family, but the fact that we don't even  23 

have time to mourn because we're too busy worrying about  24 

whether a plant is going to come in, you would think that  25 
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would be enough.  1 

           I would like to start off by saying that I went  2 

to all the hearings so far this week; I went to the one in  3 

Dundalk and then I also went to the one in Pennsylvania -- I  4 

bet you guys are tired of seeing me by now, I'm sorry --   5 

           (Laughter)   6 

           But I want to say that it's different, because  7 

Pennsylvania, what they wanted is for the pipeline not to  8 

exist.  Dundalk didn't want the actual plant to exist.   9 

Harford County is a bit different because you guys are a mix  10 

of both of them.  Even though the plant is not located in  11 

Harford County, if something were to occur with that plant,  12 

you guys would feel the repercussions of that as well as the  13 

pipeline.  So I just want to say that you guys are in a  14 

totally different state than everyone else, although we have  15 

the same objective.  16 

           And along those lines, the other point -- and I'm  17 

not sure where you are, you're very well spoken; but the one  18 

who talked from Street, Maryland? -- Yes.  Hi.  You talked  19 

about an alternative route for the pipeline because of where  20 

your community is. I live very close to where you are.  I'm  21 

just letting you know that we agree with you that your  22 

community is beautiful, but the purpose of this is not to  23 

propose an alternative line.  This is to eliminate the  24 

factor altogether.   25 
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           (Applause)   1 

           Now, I am 22 years old and I grew up in Dundalk  2 

for the first 21 years of my life and just moved here.   3 

However, I'm not completely uneducated on what goes on in  4 

Harford County.  Since the age of 10 I grew up in 4-H and  5 

I've had different projects involved in 4-H in Harford  6 

County, so I spent most of my youth and childhood growing up  7 

here.  So I want to let you all know that I feel for you  8 

guys as much as I do for the ones in Dundalk and Sparrows  9 

Point/Turner Station.  10 

           Harford County is one of the biggest agricultural  11 

counties in the state.  Now, I am currently employed by a  12 

farmer, and while he would probably object to saying that  13 

I'm an expert on farming because I'm probably anything but,  14 

I'm not completely ignorant on what happens on a farm.    15 

           Last night at the hearing we listened to someone  16 

talk about the damage that the one pipeline did with his  17 

hayfields.  That's what I did all last week on the farm, was  18 

work on the hayfields.  And I'm telling you, it's a lot  19 

harder than it looks.  20 

           But what this would do to someone's well on a  21 

farm.  I live on a well, so I can understand where that is  22 

coming from.  These people do not care about the fact that  23 

you have a well.  They will go right through it, they will  24 

go right close to it, they will do anything just to get the  25 
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pipeline to where it is.  1 

           In addition, have any of you thought about what  2 

this would do to your insurance rates and the policies?  3 

           And then on top of it, what about your property  4 

value, in case you ever wanted to sell the house, or if  5 

you're putting it up?   6 

           (Applause)   7 

           And then I'd just like to think that with all the  8 

hardships they're putting you through with this, you think  9 

that they would give you a little bit of something; but then  10 

again, who still pays the property tax on all this?  Just a  11 

thought.  And yet, I've noticed through every hearing that  12 

I've gone to, mine's the people who, in my opinion, which I  13 

cannot prove this myself but I think it's a pretty good  14 

educated guess, that the people who were for it at the  15 

Dundalk hearing were probably paid by AES to come there and  16 

speak --   17 

           (Applause)   18 

           So minus those people, everyone else I have heard  19 

is against this.  Now I find it funny that you have people  20 

from the Sparrows Point, Turner Station, Dundalk and all  21 

those surrounding communities, and then you have the entire  22 

Harford County community, you have all the communities up in  23 

Pennsylvania.  All those people are against it, all the  24 

politicians are against it -- and let me quote just some of  25 
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the ones from Maryland:  We have the councilmen, the county  1 

executive, all Baltimore County department heads, the  2 

delegates, the Senator, our members of the House of  3 

Representatives; both U.S. Senators and two Governors.  4 

           So I'd just like to think that with all that, why  5 

is it that are still even considering this?  I'm a political  6 

science student at UMBC and I have to admit that all of what  7 

I'm learning in school about politics and how it works, it's  8 

not applying.    9 

           (Laughter) (Applause)   10 

           As stated on the flier that advertised these  11 

hearings, the voice of the people has lost its meaning.   12 

Where are we in this country if we can't even say we're  13 

against something and it not be a waste of our time?  14 

           (Applause)   15 

           The concept of eminent domain is meant for  16 

something positive.  While some of us may fight it, it's  17 

usually used for schools or highways, something that will  18 

help out the public.  This is nothing that's going to help  19 

out Maryland; don't be deceived.  And I'd just like to think  20 

that AES, they're taking in this eminent domain factor, but  21 

yet AES is a private, for-profit company.  This is not  22 

something that's government related.  23 

           (Applause)   24 

           I don't mean to point the finger, but I wouldn't  25 
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have the same amount of guilt in my mind if I didn't, but  1 

Mr. Alex Dankanich, from the Department of Transportation at  2 

last night's hearing, you stated something along the line of  3 

-- this is not a direct quote, but something along the lines  4 

of:  Well, we have to have natural gas so we need this  5 

anyway.  6 

           Well, I'd like to point out to you that even  7 

though we may need it at some point or another, that doesn't  8 

mean that it's right the way that this is being handled.  9 

           (Applause)   10 

           This plant would go by schools, through churches,  11 

hospitals -- I didn't know if all of you knew, but where  12 

Essex Community College is and then where Franklin Square  13 

Hospital is -- the community college and the hospital -- it  14 

would go straight through both of them.  15 

           So I'm not sure if you were aware of that.  And  16 

then on the security line, the Coast Guard has made it very  17 

clear that they cannot handle this.  This is something they  18 

cannot protect 24/7.  This is something that they can maybe  19 

do a little portion here and there, but they cannot protect  20 

us every time those ships come in.   21 

           Then, I'm not sure if people know this, but if  22 

something were to happen and the plant were to explode, do  23 

you know how we would put out the fire?  Guess what.  You  24 

can't put it out, you have to let it burn.  We're basically  25 
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a sitting duck.   1 

           So in Harford County, since you all have a  2 

volunteer fire department, I didn't know exactly how that  3 

would affect you all.   4 

           Then you also have, as we've talked about all  5 

this evening, are results of the environment with the Bay  6 

and the dredging, what that would do to the ecosystem and  7 

all the animal and plant life at the bottom of the Bay.  You  8 

also had the results of the harbor, how it would affect the  9 

voting and the economy with Maryland.  Let's not forget that  10 

Maryland cannot afford this because this will cost us  11 

millions of dollars each time these ships came in -- and I'm  12 

not sure if you noticed, but our economy isn't exactly  13 

strong at the moment.  14 

           But you know, I'm guessing that AES can afford to  15 

do this or actually, according to their one document on  16 

here, this is there document that you can get of the  17 

Internet. So let me just quote the first sentence:  As of  18 

December 31, 2007, we had approximately $18 billion of  19 

outstanding indebtedness of consolidated basis.  20 

           Did you all hear that number?  Good.  21 

           So while I do give FERC credit, because you all  22 

make very pretty little handouts -- and to Ms. Joanne, you  23 

can tell the people at FERC that I complement them, they're  24 

very good with this stuff -- but I want to tell you, you can  25 
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bedazzle this all you want but the people of Harford County  1 

and the people of Pennsylvania, the people of Dundalk-  2 

Sparrows Point, we're not fooled and we don't believe what's  3 

in these books.  You can decorate it all you want, it  4 

doesn't matter.  5 

           (Applause)   6 

           And while you guys may be a little bit tired of  7 

seeing me after these three things, I want to let you know,  8 

if you guys don't reject this proposal, you will be seeing  9 

my face over and over again.  This is not --   10 

           (Applause)   11 

           Thank you for your time.  We appreciate you  12 

holding the hearings.  But the Harford County people, the  13 

people of Dundalk, the people of Sparrows Point, the people  14 

of Turner Station, the people of Pennsylvania, none of us  15 

are getting up.  This is something we will fight to the very  16 

end.  So make sure that you deny this; otherwise, we're just  17 

going to be another pain, and we will not give up.   Thank  18 

you.   19 

           (Applause)   20 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  We're going to take a five  21 

minute break, then we'll finish up with the rest of the  22 

people on our list.  Thank you.  23 

           (Break.)  24 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  We'd like to get started again.   25 
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           Okay, let's go with our next speakers.  The next  1 

three speakers are William Albright, Harold Spurgeon and  2 

Adrienne Brown.  3 

           I believe William Albright said he was not going  4 

to speak.  5 

           MR. SPURGEON:  Good evening.  I'm Harold  6 

Spurgeon, I live at 1303 Malus Court, Fallston.  I have  7 

property that's, the corner of my house is 300 feet from the  8 

site of this pipeline, and it does not cut through my  9 

property but cuts through the neighbors'.  It's my  10 

understanding AES will take the corner off my house to get  11 

the transmission lines to work.  So I have some vested  12 

interest in this.  13 

           There's been a lot of really passionate testimony  14 

here tonight, and I'd like to touch in four other points  15 

that have not been made, that I think maybe cut a little bit  16 

closer to the mission of FERC and what FERC is all about.  17 

           The first of those is that the site of this  18 

natural gas facility is coterminus with the nation's  19 

security asset; that means steel mills, Sparrows Point; that  20 

makes it doubly attractive as a terrorist target; it's one,  21 

as the previous speakers pointed out, a source of flame, a  22 

good ignition source; but much more importantly than that,  23 

if you take out the natural gas line, you also take out the  24 

steel mill.  25 
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           If it is important, according to the national  1 

fire code, to keep this facility -- now I understand it's  2 

1.6 miles instead of the 1 mile distance -- one wonders what  3 

the 2500 give-or-take persons that work at Sparrows Point  4 

steel mill constitute in value.  I submit to you that that's  5 

a community, and they is certainly wealth within that means.  6 

           Second point I'd like to make, and I made this in  7 

previous testimony a year ago, but it hasn't been touched on  8 

tonight.  One of the areas that this pipeline will transit  9 

is Winters Run.  It is a small stream that's in the back of  10 

my property.  My understanding from the testimony of the AES  11 

is that they intend to just bulldoze through that as opposed  12 

to tunneling.  That stream is the water supply for the City  13 

of Bel Air.  Bel Air is, give or take, about two miles  14 

downstream.  They skim that water off.  There is roughly a  15 

mile slope on either side of the river that's going to be  16 

impacted.  This is going to be a major sediment problem into  17 

that water supply, and it's going to have long-lasting  18 

consequences.  19 

           The third point I'd like to make it is the  20 

portion of the line which follows the Baltimore Gas &  21 

Electric transmission line.  It is currently sited, at least  22 

behind our property, should be on the side furthest from our  23 

houses; however a week to ten days ago, BG&E announced their  24 

intention to add a second transmission line to that  25 
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property, which now moves, I would assume, the natural gas  1 

pipeline onto the residential side of that strip as opposed  2 

to the nonresidential side of the strip.  3 

           It needs to be looked at, it needs to be looked  4 

at doubly in terms of the corrosion issues of a pipeline of  5 

this magnitude carrying natural gas, under what will be even  6 

higher voltage transmission lines, and double the number of  7 

clients.  8 

           All we've been told to date is that mitigation  9 

policies will be in effect for corrosion.  We haven't been  10 

told anything; look at the number of people that just don't  11 

understand these issues.  We have a vested interest, folks.   12 

We live there.  13 

           The final issue that I'd like to address is one  14 

that I think cuts to the heart of FERC's charter and the  15 

1969 legislation to cut through things like community  16 

opposition to what's a project in the national interest.  17 

           Now AES told us that the reason this project was  18 

in the national interest is that it would supply an  19 

additional aliquot of natural gas to the East Coast;  20 

specifically it would remove the upstream pressure so the  21 

pressure toward the Philadelphia area and on further north,  22 

and therefore free up more gas for Baltimore.  23 

           Sounds good.  But there's something that doesn't  24 

compute in that argument, and the U.S. Department of  25 
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Transportation I think should be especially interested in  1 

that argument, because if what we're going to do is to allow  2 

Baltimore to withdraw more gas from an existing pipeline,  3 

that says to me that the infrastructure for additional  4 

capacity exists at Baltimore.  5 

           In other words, we're going to come out more gas  6 

coming from the South, therefore we can replace that gas  7 

that we're taking out with the stuff coming from wherever,  8 

natural gas.  We don't need to build another pipeline.  So  9 

why don't we build an 88-mile long pipeline?  It's not in  10 

the national interest, folks, to shut that stuff up to  11 

Downingtown, Pennsylvania so you can sell it to the highest  12 

bidder.  That's not the national interest.  It isn't even  13 

close to the national interest.  It's close to AES's  14 

interest.  15 

           FERC has a public policy role to play in this.   16 

If there is a demand for more natural gas on the East Coast,  17 

and if that's couched in the fact that we're going to draw  18 

more gas out of Baltimore -- and that's how it makes any  19 

sense, guys, because there's not tax between Baltimore and  20 

Downingtown, Pennsylvania on any of those lines.  Then the  21 

capacity to transfer that gas already exists, we don't need  22 

this pipeline.  23 

           The folks in Dundalk spoke very eloquently about  24 

the potential disaster stuff, of the plant itself.  But the  25 
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pipeline, which is part and parcel of the state project.  It  1 

is an extraneous excuse to rob the pockets of the people of  2 

Maryland for economic gain.  It is not an issue that's in  3 

the charter of FERC.  4 

           And finally, I don't mean how many  5 

representatives are here yet tonight on the part of the  6 

congressmen and the representatives of the State of  7 

Maryland, but if any of you are here, I would like to say  8 

one thing:  As a long term government employee, I've learned  9 

one thing in my career:  Congress gives and Congress takes  10 

away.  11 

           And if the 1969 legislation that set up FERC has  12 

allowed FERC to go this wide of the mark in the public  13 

interest, then I want to see a bill introduced before  14 

Congress.  I don't want to see lip service at meetings, I  15 

don't want to see letters on the back table, I want to see  16 

action from my representatives.  I want to see legislation  17 

that stops this wholesale overriding of he public interest  18 

based on the dime in somebody's pocket -- oh, it's not a  19 

dime anymore, is it.  20 

           How many billion are they in debt?  And we're  21 

going to bail them out?  No thanks.    Thank you.  22 

           (Applause)   23 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Next up is Adrienne Brown, then  24 

Christine Heisey, and then Carolyn Hicks.  25 
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           MS. BROWN:  Good evening and thank you.  My name  1 

is Adrienne Brown, and I'm here with my husband, James  2 

Olgastowski (ph).  We live at 11901 Caspian Road in  3 

Kingsville, Maryland 21087.  4 

           We're here more or less to learn what our  5 

esteemed colleagues have revealed, and I'll tell you, I'm  6 

shocked.  I am really shocked at what this could portend for  7 

all of us.  If ever there was an opportunity to create a  8 

Love Canal on a major scale, building the LNG terminal and  9 

pipeline fits the spectrum.  The threat of terrorism along  10 

with the pipeline's route is enough of a contraindication,  11 

notwithstanding the terminal's strategic placement right at  12 

the mouth of our precious waterways.  13 

           I don't know what utility and transportation  14 

viaduct owners may be thinking, like BGE, Chessie Systems,  15 

SHA, and the industrial landlords, what they might glean  16 

from the sacrifice of their rights-of-way for the pipeline,  17 

but I can tell you, I'm worried, very worried.  My property  18 

value, my neighbor's property value, the quality of life  19 

that everyone along this plant and pipeline route might  20 

experience, AES proposed the building, the laying of the  21 

pipeline in my back yard on the adjacent BG&E right-of-way.  22 

           Now what does that mean?  They're also, as one of  23 

my other colleagues had just learned, about the addition of  24 

a second transmission line -- that's going on in the next  25 
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two years, too.  How is this going to happen, with the  1 

pipeline immediately beneath these transmission lines?  Food  2 

for thought.  3 

           Also, are people mad?  By this I'm referring to  4 

the AFL-CIO.  Are they insane enough to promote a project of  5 

375 jobs for four years, four lousy years, for ideal  6 

terrorist targets?  This is crazy.  7 

           Bombing, torching fouling, any part of the  8 

pipeline is disaster in a handbasket.  There is no way local  9 

emergency response entities could mitigate an accident or an  10 

act of terror.  Don't let this happen.  Our Federal Energy  11 

Regulatory Commission and our Corps of Engineers.  12 

           Please review the tapes of the disaster at Love  13 

Canal by well-intentioned power brokers.  I and my husband  14 

stand firm on our commitment to oppose LNG and pipeline.  15 

           And one side note, as I was speaking with one of  16 

the attendees this evening; if the ultimate destination is  17 

Eagle, Pennsylvania, why wasn't AES directed to build near  18 

Philadelphia?  Actually, no site is feasible.  Thank you.   19 

           (Applause)   20 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Thank you.  Next up is Christine  21 

Heisey, then Carolyn Hicks, then Larry Silverman and  22 

Caroline Seamon.  23 

           MS. HEISEY:  Hi, my name is Christine Heisey.  I  24 

live at 1805 Brickhouse Lane in Fallston, Maryland.  I'm in  25 
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a neighborhood that backs to the Middle School and High  1 

School.    2 

           I first got involved with this because I was  3 

upset that this pipeline would go through two schools  4 

housing over 3,000 children.  Various people have spoken  5 

that these are landlocked.  There is one entrance that both  6 

schools share, and I urge you, believe you leave Harford  7 

County that you drive out to Fallston and take a look at how  8 

this pipeline is going to sneak around that area; it will  9 

come off of Harford Road at Fallston PrePay, follow the  10 

power lines around, cut across Waterdale Road, in front of  11 

both front open lots in our neighborhood.  Where it will  12 

snake across the Ma and Pa trail that was written up quite  13 

eloquently in last weeks' Aegis as to how historic and  14 

wonderful it is.  It will go behind the middle school and  15 

high school, and then go behind the street that houses the  16 

firehouse.  17 

           It gets worse.  It cuts down that road and then  18 

it cuts behind Wild Orchid and Hillsboro in the Wildwood  19 

community, which I used to live in.  Those people are  20 

virtually going to lose their entire property, between the  21 

power lines that are in their back yard and this pipeline.   22 

Their houses will be basically unlivable.  And even just the  23 

nightmare of living through the construction will be  24 

unbearable for those residents.  25 
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           I also came and I wanted to speak about the  1 

dredging, and I'm going to read that because I'm starting to  2 

get a little bit upset.  3 

           The heavy metals in the dredge area that go 3.7  4 

million cubic yards into the soils and silts of the river  5 

bottom are all the heavy metals and toxins and carcinogens  6 

that, when they are dredged, will travel upstream and  7 

downstream into the tidal waters.  There is no comprehensive  8 

way to control that.  It's like putting water in the bathtub  9 

and putting a cracked egg through a strainer and thinking  10 

that you're going to catch it.  It is not going to happen.  11 

           For the past several weeks, the news of press  12 

have been reporting the dangerously new numbers of crabs in  13 

the population and suggesting that hatcheries might help  14 

rebuild the depleting numbers.  It's a huge issue for  15 

Maryland.  People live and die for the crab population.  And  16 

we're going to put these toxins into the water and risk  17 

losing that.  18 

           I would not want to be the person that would make  19 

that decision and have to live that out.  I urge you not to  20 

approve this project.  Thank you.   21 

           (Applause)   22 

           MS. HICKS:  Good evening, members on the podium  23 

and ladies and gentlemen in the audience.  I'm so very glad  24 

that this is an open meeting, unlike some meetings that I've  25 
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attended lately with the Maryland Transportation Authority,  1 

where we went from station to station to station, and they,  2 

in a cloak-and-dagger manner answered our questions or chose  3 

not to.  4 

           I don't always agree with everything that our  5 

politicians say; in fact, there's hardly anytime that I ever  6 

do.  But this is one instance where I think they and I, and  7 

all these people here, think that we are all on the same  8 

page.  I've been reading about the proposed work for some  9 

time.  Other than for financial gain, I'm at a loss as to  10 

why AES Corporation persists with this project.  There is  11 

opposition from officials at the federal, state, and local  12 

level not to mention all the people that are here now or  13 

that were here earlier.  14 

           To paraphrase what John R. Griffin, Secretary of  15 

DNR, said at the June 9th meeting:  This project is too  16 

close.  Yes, Mr. Griffin, it is.  It's too close to our  17 

home.  18 

           Here in Harford County, the proposed route of the  19 

pipeline comes within feet or closely traverses three  20 

schools that were mentioned earlier by Val Twanmoh; Fallston  21 

Middle, Fallston High, and Youth's Benefit Elementary  22 

School.  Numerous recreational fields, Deer Creek Watershed,  23 

the Rock State Park -- I'm sure you've heard of the King and  24 

Queen's.  The County 4-H camp, the historic village of  25 
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Berkeley, historic Hosanna School, historic Jerusalem Mill -  1 

- that isn't too far from my Joppa neighborhood.  They often  2 

have reenactments of how things were years ago with a  3 

blacksmith and things of that nature, of a colonial-type  4 

nature.  Harford Glen and Harford Equestrian Center.  5 

           Also, at the June 9th meeting, Senator Norman R.  6 

Stone, Jr. said:  'I don't know of any issue as serious or  7 

as potentially disastrous as this one here.'   He refers to  8 

the proposed LNG plant at the Sparrows Point area.  I ask  9 

that all involved give AES a resounding "No."  Please tell  10 

them to pack up their little bags and go back to where they  11 

came from.  We don't want them, we don't need them.   Please  12 

help keep Maryland safe.  Thank you very much.  13 

           (Applause)   14 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Next up is Larry Silverman, and  15 

then Caroline Seamon.  16 

           MR. SILVERMAN:  Thank you very much.  My name is  17 

Larry Silverman.  I'm an environmental attorney, member of  18 

the Washington, D.C. Bar.  This is not in my back yard; I  19 

live in Montgomery County, at 7308 Birch Avenue, Takoma  20 

Park, Maryland.  21 

           I have been in environmental law for many, many  22 

years.  I teach environmental law at Johns Hopkins  23 

University, I'm the Chairman of the Montgomery County Water  24 

Quality Advisory Group, I'm President of Patuxent River  25 
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Keeper, and so forth, and I've been doing this a long time.  1 

           I want to just comment in a kind of wonkish way,  2 

if I might, about some of the agencies involved, and what I  3 

think the people have a right to expect from the agencies  4 

involved.  It's not only a FERC decision.  5 

           At the Dundalk area, I was very impressed that  6 

Commander Penoyer of the Coast Guard acknowledged that the  7 

Coast Guard at this time does not have the resources to  8 

provide safety to this facility at Sparrows Point, and the  9 

only way they can do that is by slighting some of their  10 

other very important responsibilities, like drug  11 

interdiction, port security, immigration control, maritime  12 

management, protection of the fisheries, and so forth.  They  13 

have many responsibilities, and I was really impressed with  14 

the honesty with which he acknowledged deficiencies.  15 

           He said that there is no way that they could  16 

approve this plan unless more resources were brought to  17 

bear, or just stolen from another function of the Coast  18 

Guard that remains to be seen.  Well, I think the same  19 

discussion and the same kind of frankness and thoughtfulness  20 

I hope will come from the Department of Transportation.  21 

           As I understand it, of all the people on this  22 

panel, it's the Department of Transportation Office of  23 

Pipeline Safety that really has the real responsibility for  24 

pipeline safety.  Others may approve plans or look at things  25 
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going forward, but day-to-day, hour-to-hour, minute-to-  1 

minute, it's the Office of Pipeline Safety.  2 

           Now as I understand it, there are a million miles  3 

of pipeline that you are responsible for assuring safety of.   4 

So again I think you owe it to these folks to give us a  5 

frank assessment of the resources you have.  Now your job  6 

since 9/11 has become so much more difficult.   One can  7 

speculate about what terrorists blow up, but there's no  8 

speculation that they are very good at blowing up pipelines;  9 

that's what they're doing in Iraq all the time.  10 

           So it's pretty reasonable to assume, and I'm sure  11 

you've thought a lot more about it than I have, that this is  12 

a problem which adds to your burdens and your responsibility  13 

to guard these million miles of pipeline.  I don't know  14 

whether this gas is under pressure or whether it's liquefied  15 

as it moves through the pipeline or not; I'd like to know  16 

that because the risks are different.  I don't know the  17 

answer to that, but I think it's something that should be  18 

discussed.  19 

           I would hope that the Department of  20 

Transportation Office of Pipeline Safety is very, very  21 

forthright with people.  Is it good practice to run  22 

pipelines of this sort past a middle school?  Is that  23 

something you recommend?  Or is that something you only  24 

tolerate when you have to?  25 
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           I think that that kind of information should be  1 

forth coming.  I think Commander Penoyer really set the  2 

standard along that line.  To the Corps of Engineers people,  3 

another important player in this, of all the people on this  4 

panel, I think you're the ones who are looking at the  5 

environmental resources, the most carefully and have the  6 

greatest responsibility.    7 

           We've heard discussion of cultural resources and  8 

so forth.  It's up to you, and I think -- I was glad to see  9 

Mr. DaVia was taking notes as people listed the various  10 

resources -- because it's your job, as I understand it, to  11 

really weigh all of that, and we want everything from the  12 

dredging of the channel to the crossing of the streams to  13 

the -- even the forest, you have a responsibility there.   14 

And you listed your responsibilities at the beginning of the  15 

program, and I want to highlight them because I think  16 

they're extremely important.  17 

           Now as I understand it, typically when the Corps  18 

of Engineers is looking at cost, these environmental costs  19 

of the project, they also look at the benefits, and they  20 

question the purpose and need of the project.  I've been  21 

involved with airport sitings where the Federal Aviation  22 

Administration, they had one view of what's needed, but the  23 

Corps of Engineers, to its credit, makes an independent  24 

determination about purpose and need.  25 
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           Is the benefit to the country worth the cost to  1 

our environment?  And I don't think you can contract that  2 

out, even with the energy -- I don't think you can give it  3 

to FERC or rely on their determination.  You have to make  4 

your own determination that this is really what the Mid-  5 

Atlantic States need, and what our country needs in terms of  6 

energy resources to justify this.  And I don't think that  7 

determination has been made.  8 

           But again, we count on the Corps of Engineers  9 

both to assay the environmental resources, cultural  10 

resources that are under risk; and also to make some  11 

independent judgment as to whether those, how those --  12 

whether that risk is worth it in terms of benefit.  13 

           I'm sorry that the Environmental Protection  14 

Agency is not here.  Obviously they work with the Corps of  15 

Engineers to determine what the rules of dredging are and so  16 

forth, and all of that, but they have other involvement.  In  17 

the Dundalk community, the Environmental Protection Agency  18 

has invested a lot of money under its Brownfields Program to  19 

revive the neighborhood.  HUD, particularly in the Dundalk  20 

area has been terribly involved and made large investment,  21 

and it's regrettable they're not at the table here, because  22 

I think they have essential information, just as the Fish &  23 

Wildlife Service has essential information.  24 

           So again I apologize for being sort of  25 
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professorial; I just can't help it.  But I think it's  1 

important for the people to understand, and for the agencies  2 

to understand, each of you has distinct responsibilities.   3 

And Mr. Dankanich, I think people are going to look to you  4 

and your colleagues to -- we want to hear you say 'This is  5 

safe.  This is good practice.'  I don't think you have --  6 

you don't have a promotional mission, you only have a safety  7 

mission.  And it's a very difficult one, it's more difficult  8 

-- I hope you will carry it out; I know you will to the best  9 

of your ability.  10 

           The Corps, you have  -- people are trusting you,  11 

again to make an independent judgment.  And FERC, well,  12 

we've had a discussion of your responsibilities; I won't go  13 

further.  So thank you very much for the opportunity to talk  14 

with you. Thank you.   15 

           (Applause)   16 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  The last speaker on the list  17 

tonight is Caroline Seamon.  18 

           MS. SEAMON:  Caroline Seamon.  I live at 8004  19 

Yellowstone Road, Kingsville, Maryland, 21087, and that's in  20 

Baltimore County.  21 

           You have just listened to a professor.  I'm a  22 

retired elementary school teacher, so I'm going to be  23 

looking at things from a totally different point of view.  24 

           All of us, somewhere along the lines in our  25 
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lives, have heard the little taunt that children say to each  1 

other, "liars, liars, pants on fire"?  Well, I would like to  2 

tell you an example of when I heard that taunt, or at least  3 

I was thinking that taunt.  4 

           Honesty is important to children.  A while back,  5 

I was invited to attend a meeting, and I believe it was at  6 

White Marsh, where people who may be impacted by this  7 

project were invited so we could be introduced to it and  8 

learn about it.  As part of the meeting -- well, let me tell  9 

you how I'm involved.  10 

           My property line is adjacent to the BG&E property  11 

line; there's a power line there.  So that means that the  12 

proposed -- as it turns out, the pipeline will be proposed  13 

to -- this BGE line, okay?  At the end of the meeting or as  14 

part of the meeting, we were then invited, all of us who  15 

were being potentially impacted in the back and talk with  16 

the different people that were there from the company and  17 

they would tell us how we would be impacted.   18 

           Well, I'm on one side of the power line; I had my  19 

neighbor on the other side.  He was not there at the  20 

meeting.  Well, I was very nicely told that it was on the  21 

other side, not my side.  Oh, all right, I'll go home and  22 

tell my neighbor that.  So we're talking, and it wasn't too  23 

many months later when there were some survey crews coming  24 

through, and they're surveying the line.  Guess what?   25 
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"Liars, liars pants on fire"  Guess what side the line is  1 

on?  Mine.  2 

           If this company can tell me this kind of little  3 

lie, what kind of lies are they telling you?  4 

           Thank you for your time --   5 

           (Applause)   6 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Thank you.  7 

           If there's anyone else who hasn't had an  8 

opportunity to speak who would like to.  9 

           Make sure you state your name.  10 

           MR. KONOPACKI:  My name is Louis Konopacki.  I  11 

live at 123 Bayside Drive, which is on Bear Creek, by the  12 

way.  13 

           My wife and I bought that property around 35  14 

years ago.  At that time the shipyard was in full bloom;  15 

they were repairing ships, repainting them, whatever.  At  16 

that time Bear Creek, you could always tell when a ship was  17 

coming in to be docked, because we would get a fine silt all  18 

through the creek.  19 

           Well, 15 years ago when the shipyard started  20 

shutting down, we noticed Bear Creek start to come alive  21 

again.  The grasses are coming back, and we're really happy.   22 

You can actually see the bottom of the water itself.  23 

           What I'm afraid of with these ships that are  24 

going to be coming in here, are going to be twice the size  25 
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of the ships that were in there for repairs.  They're going  1 

to have to use oceangoing tugs to turn these ships around.   2 

These tugs will throw out a lot of backwash that will start  3 

stirring up, regardless of how deep they build or dig that  4 

channel that they want to put in, will still throw up a  5 

backwash.  6 

           The only way that Bear Creek gets its fresh water  7 

is from the Patapsco River.  It's a tidal flood that goes in  8 

and out, in and out daily.  Once this starts up, the  9 

ecosystem is going to go right down the drain again, and  10 

we're going to go right back where we were 20 years ago,  11 

with the silt on top of the water.  12 

           Also mentioned here, we were talking about  13 

terrorism coming in and doing something to the plant.  Well,  14 

basically you've got terrorism down there now.  You've got  15 

Sparrows Point that is constantly making steel, 24/7 within  16 

a stone's throw of where this plant is going to be.   Last  17 

month we had an explosion down there that rattled our  18 

windows.  19 

           I don't know if FERC has ever investigated this,  20 

but in that one week alone they had ten fires down there  21 

that required the fire department to put out.  Now that was  22 

just that one week, and that only got out because of the  23 

explosion where that employee was burned seriously.  24 

           So I think it's upon FERC to investigate how many  25 
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fires are on that or caused at that plant in a year's time.   1 

I think you would be amazed at how many fire-- because we  2 

always hear fire engines going down to Sparrows Point.  3 

           Thank you.   4 

           (Applause)   5 

           DR. YUILL:  Any other commenters that want to  6 

come up to speak?    7 

           MS. WOLFF:  My name is Amy Woolf, it's W-o-o-l-f.   8 

I live at 1301 Malus Court in Fallston, 21047.  9 

           I have two questions for you guys, or actually  10 

things for you to think about.  One, how would you feel if  11 

it was your kids going to those schools and playing on those  12 

fields?  Number two, how would you feel if this was  13 

happening in your back yard?  Because it's mine.   14 

           (Applause)   15 

           And number three, you have all of these people  16 

here tonight, politicians saying No.  Who's getting paid off  17 

to say Yes?  Thank you.   18 

           (Applause)   19 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Is there anyone else who hasn't  20 

had an opportunity to speak yet that would like to?   21 

           Russell?  Not too long.  22 

           MR. DONNELLY:  For the record, the LNG Opposition  23 

Team as representative, we request the FERC firmly and  24 

absolutely deny all permits.   25 
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           (Applause)   1 

           One other point.  As you know, the proposed  2 

facility site at Sparrows Point, the south end of the  3 

shipyard, we have USGS reports as a matter of record,  4 

delivered from the United States Geological Survey Center,  5 

which places a Class 5 Richter Scale fault line directly  6 

north to south beneath that proposed site, the shipyard.  7 

           Now there's never been an activity other than  8 

above a 2.4, but there have been tremors.  On top of that,  9 

that entire area that they want to build on is nothing more  10 

than loosely deposited slag and toxic waste that has settled  11 

of its own accord, not packed or pounded.  When they tried  12 

to build the steel mills originally, as they built out what  13 

was nothing more than waterways and tidal wetlands, they  14 

were losing I beams, H pile beams; they were unretrievable  15 

and couldn't be sounded on sonar.  It took a lot of steel to  16 

put those mills there.  Anywhere else around, outside that  17 

mill area is not solid; it sits on muck.  18 

           And you talk about liquefication -- real fast --  19 

it's a 20 to 40 foot, about the depth of this room, is all  20 

that sits on top of the 300 feet of alluvial mud, clay,  21 

silty clay to be specific.  It's instant liquefication.  22 

           You start putting massive amounts of weight,  23 

loading it up, and you're going to have movement.  It's  24 

going to be unavoidable.  I don't care how thick of a  25 
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concrete basin, that adds more weight.   You're sitting on  1 

what is like a Rice Krispy cake on top of mud, you know,  2 

pudding.  That's got to be a question that I haven't seen  3 

explored fully in this EIS or any other documentation about  4 

where they are trying to propose to put this thing.  5 

           If Bethlehem had a problem for all those years, I  6 

don't see any speciality or difference in a new facility.  7 

           (Applause)   8 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Thank you.  9 

           Do you have a comment?  10 

           MR. JACKSON:  Linwood Jackson, 611 Pittsburgh  11 

Avenue.  12 

           As I'm sitting here and I'm depending on my  13 

government to defend me, to protect my family, questions  14 

start to come to my mind.  When Isabella came through down  15 

at the Dundalk area, we was on a peninsula.   I get  16 

emotional about it.  17 

           Our federal government allowed us to stay there  18 

three days.  It was no different than New Orleans, it was no  19 

different.  We can sit on a peninsula, and we're on a task  20 

force of one of the members up here, and Baltimore County  21 

said, in order to contain a fire down at the LNG plant, they  22 

would need two 747 foam planes.   23 

           Then the question came up during the task force -  24 

- and you can read it, it's for the record -- who do you  25 
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take out?  Who do you get out of the area first?  The people  1 

in the nursing home?  The elementary school?  The white  2 

people?  The black people?  Somebody's got to make a choice.   3 

There's only one road that connects three communities.  4 

           Now what they don't tell you, that we have high  5 

power wires coming through our neighborhood.  It starts with  6 

us and it goes all the way to Pennsylvania.  We have the  7 

BG&E plant over there.  The government in the State of  8 

Maryland is supposed to be protecting us from the chromium.   9 

Right now the Turner Station, we cannot eat out of our  10 

waters, and all the waterfronts down at Turner Station and  11 

Dundalk, the government has put signs up there for you not  12 

to eat the fish, not to eat the crabs.  So what is going up?  13 

           The only thing I am saying is that people make  14 

decisions for us that can walk away.  If something happened  15 

down there, I don't think anyone on that stage will be  16 

involved; it will just be bad.  Because there's going to be  17 

finger-pointing.   "Well, let FEMA handle it.  Let Corps of  18 

Engineers handle it."  19 

           But we have a vested interest here, and that's  20 

the only thing I'm saying.  We can't appoint you, we can't  21 

elect you, you all are untouchables.  You all are totally  22 

untouchable, unless the guy from Transportation, if the  23 

right person get elected, the wrong person, you might lose  24 

your job; well, we're going to lose our homes, our lives,  25 
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everything.  There's a lot invested here.  1 

           So the only thing I'm saying is that, let's look  2 

at the thing from a bigger picture.   How many times do we  3 

say no?  So if Al Qaeda comes over here and they say they  4 

want to come here, and we say we don't want them over here,  5 

who wins?  6 

           If we can't win by hundreds of thousands of  7 

people coming and saying "No, we don't want it" something's  8 

got to give, just something's got to give.  I've been to too  9 

many meetings, too many packed rooms; it's the same thing  10 

going over and over and over again.  They even talking about  11 

buying Turner Station for $150 million.  12 

           When do you take 150 years history, seven  13 

churches, two schools, a community building, and put it  14 

somewhere?  Somebody's got to think.  And the sad part about  15 

this whole process is that this is time that I'm giving away  16 

from my family that I'll never get back.  And I'm fighting  17 

for the good fight.  There is one thing Sharon Beasley  18 

taught me, and I read it years ago, and it's more and more  19 

true every day:  "When the student appear, the teacher will  20 

come."  I've learned more about LNG in the last three years  21 

than I ever learned in a lifetime.  And it gets scary, and I  22 

just want somebody to understand that "Hey, it's nothing  23 

personal against you, but this is just the way we feel,  24 

because we went through this one time before."  We elected a  25 
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president, he went to the Supreme Court and he wanted to be  1 

president.  So our votes really didn't count.  2 

           So it's just got to stop.   3 

           (Applause)   4 

           MS. WACHHOLDER:  Is there anyone else who wanted  5 

to speak?  6 

           All right, with that I thank you all for  7 

attending and for your good comments, and we're going to  8 

adjourn the meeting.  Thank you and good evening.  9 

           (Whereupon, at 9:55 p.m., the scoping meeting  10 

concluded.)  11 
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